

REPORT 2024

Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute)

Published by

University of Hohenheim Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute) Garbenstrasse 13 70599 Stuttgart / Germany Web: <u>https://hri.uni-hohenheim.de/</u> December 2024

Table of Contents

1.	Welcome and overview of the Departments	4
2.	People	11
3.	Research	19
3	3.1. Ongoing research and educational projects	19
	Flagship Projects	19
	Projects	29
3	3.2. Ongoing Dissertation Projects	37
4.	Peer-reviewed Publications	44
5.	Knowledge transfer	56
5	5.1. Distinctions	56
5	5.2. Media coverage	56
5	5.3. Conferences, Colloquia, Seminars	56
	Tropentag (Vienna)	56
	World Food Day Event	57
	World Water Day	58
	German Brazilian Symposium	59
	Water Security Climate Change Conferemce	60
	Research seminar "Hohenheim Tropics" (WS2024)	61
6.	Teaching	62
7.	Graduation theses	65
8.	Contact	77

1. Welcome and overview of the Departments

Introduction to the Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute)

The *Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute* provides comprehensive capacity for research and education in the field of Tropical Agricultural Sciences. With 9 specialised working groups and more than 100 scientists, it offers profound empirical and theoretical knowledge covering the entire spectrum of tropical and subtropical agricultural systems. During the last decade we have been active in more than 200 research and educational projects across 50 countries of the Tropics.

All essential scientific disciplines of tropical agriculture, i.e., crop and animal sciences, agroecology, agricultural engineering as well as agricultural economics and social sciences, are united in one institute.

The Institute is well positioned to make a substantial contribution to tackle global scientific, environmental, economical and social challenges in order to ensure food security and develop sustainable agricultural systems. The Institute develops novel integrated strategies to address the challenges in global food and eco-systems related to the changing environment by bringing together natural and social sciences in innovative ways. The main areas of research at the institute are:

- □ Sustainable Agri-Food Systems
- Ecosystem Services & Agricultural Development
- Farming Systems Digital Age
- Food Security & Health

Dear Friends and Colleagues,

It is a great pleasure to present the 2024 Annual Report of the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute for Tropical Agricultural Sciences. This report highlights the exceptional disciplinary and interdisciplinary research and teaching activities of the institute its numerous collaborations within the University of Hohenheim and with its many partners around the world

In a time of mounting global challenges—ranging from climate change and resource scarcity to the urgent need for sustainable food systems—our mission to contribute to feeding a growing population sustainably has never been more relevant. The projects, collaborations, and achievements featured in this report are a testament to the dedication and innovation of our researchers, educators, and students.

We remain committed to fostering impactful research, nurturing the next generation of scientists, and driving practical solutions that balance productivity with ecological and social sustainability. We hope this report inspires and informs, showcasing the breadth and depth of our endeavors over the past year.

Thank you for your continued support and interest in the work of the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute. We look forward to engaging with you in the future as we strive toward our shared goal of sustainable agricultural development.

Warm regards,

Ingo Grass Director, Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute for Tropical Agricultural Sciences

We wish you an interesting reading and look forward to continuous and new interactions in 2025.

Competence of Working Groups

Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

Prof. Dr. Manfred Zeller

Our research activities mainly focus on the analysis of policies affecting the critical triangle of agricultural and rural development.

Through our research and teaching activities, we seek to contribute to an improved understanding of the tradeoffs between and synergies among the three objectives equity, economic growth, and environmental sustainability.



Picture credit: Tim Loos

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

Dr. Kirsten Boysen-Urban (Interim Chair) / Prof. Dr. Martina Brockmeier

The International Agricultural Trade and Food Security group aims to contribute to the ananalysis of different pathways and associated policies to support the sustainable transformation of agrifood-eco-systems. A particular focus is on trade-offs and syner-gies between sustainability objectives: economic and social, in particular food security, and environmental targets. We are particularly interested in...

... assessing the role of international trade and trade policies (including tariff and non-tariff measures such as regulation, standards and mirror clasues).

... investigating the resilience of agrifood-ecosystems to economic and physical shocks.

... exploring different sustainable pathways on the demand side (e.g., food waste reduction, changes in dietary behaviour) and on the supply side (e.g., expansion of irrigation, scarcity of natural resources such as phosphorus).

... analysing the effects of different policy options/ mix of policies such as different trade, climate and agricultural



Picture credit: Kirsten Boysen-Urban

and food policies and how these policies need to be designed to ensure that they are target-oriented, sustainable and efficient.

For this purpose, we develop and apply global and single-country economic models and their underlying databases. These economic models are well suited to analysing the impact of different behavioural changes and policy instruments, taking into account potential repercussion and spill-over effects through markets to consider potential effects on by-standers. In addition, we use participatory approaches and co-creative methods to develop scenarios and simulation models, incorporating expert knowledge from different stakeholders in the respective area of interest. We also apply qualitative methods such as survey instruments and interviews.

Our research is policy-oriented, and we aim to understand how we can increase the uptake of evidence in policy making. The knowledge generated and the collaboration with different institutions that are active in the policy sphere ensure that we conduct and deliver research that is relevant to the transformation of agrifoode ecosystems at global, national and local levels.

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

Prof. Dr. Regina Birner

The goal of our Division is to contribute to agricultural development through research, teaching and policy dialogue on the social, institutional and political dimensions of agriculture in developing countries. Our focus is interdisciplinary, combining research approaches developed in agricultural and institutional economics, rural sociology and political science. Our work is guided by the vision of a future world agriculture that is able to feed a growing world population, to use its unique potential to contribute to poverty reduction and to provide environmental services instead of overusing natural resources.



Picture credit: Regina Birner

In our research, we focus on innovative approaches to support smallholder agricultural development, such as digital tools for smallholder farmers, agricultural carbon projects, and sustainability initiatives for agricultural value chains. Gender and climate change are cross-cutting topics of our research.

Land Use Economics (490d)

Prof. Dr. Thomas Berger

The Chair of Land Use Economics originates from a visiting professorship for development research that was endowed by <u>Senator e.h. Dr. Dr. h.c. Eiselen</u> until 2006. The chair is primarily concerned with human-environment interactions in the areas of land use, water resources and renewable energies. Possible consequences of environmental, structural and policy changes are evaluated with respect to resource protection and food security.

Methods from computer science are an integral part in research and teaching. These methods are used to analyze the environmental effects of policies on the agent level and the adaptive ranges of

those agents. Furthermore, the distributive effects of policies on diverse segments of the population are made visible. A microeconomic and farm management foundation, together with a consideration of social networks and spatial environmental interactions forms the distinguishing characteristic.

The chair currently deals with the following areas of emphasis:

- Climate change and climate variability, especially droughts
- Land and water use, decarbonization, ecosystem services
- Multi-agent systems, agent-based simulation
- Digital Agriculture, hybrid intelligence



Land Use Systems, Picture credit: Thomas Berger

Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

Prof. Dr. Georg Cadisch (until 2023)

Meeting Future Challenges In times of Global Change and an increasing awareness of the negative impact of non-sustainable agriculture on the environment an isolated examination of crop or land use system is no longer meaningful. Crop production systems have to be assessed in a holistic way, considering production issues, people's livelihoods and environmental quality and biodiversity. Simultaneously, Global Climate Change feedbacks such as extreme weather conditions and elevated CO_2 in the atmosphere have a direct effect on crop production itself, as



well as crop quality, competition and plant-soil-environmental interactions. Investigating trade-offs between different crop production methods and the environment is a challenging scientific task and demand new innovative and integrated approaches to design sustainable intensification strategies. In addition to ecophysiological research topics the Plant Production Section thus focuses on nutrient cycles, competition for resources, soil quality, carbon sequestration and environmental impact of plant-animal productions systems with specific consideration of N₂ fixing legume-based integrated (intercropping, agroforestry, agro-silvo-pastoral systems) approaches.

The research approach in the Plant Production Section is based on a theoretical analysis, i.e. dynamic process-based modelling (from soil aggregate to landscape) of agroecosystems in the tropics and subtropics, and a simultaneous experimental approach to improve our understanding of plant production and nutrient cycles in agroecosystems by using stable isotope (¹⁵N, ¹³C and ¹⁸O), molecular and spectral methods. We are an international team and interested in interdisciplinary research approaches and strong collaborative partnerships.

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

Prof. Dr. Ingo Grass

The experimental research within Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems group focuses on patterns and dynamics of biodiversity and associated ecosystem services in agricultural landscapes. Research topics include multitrophic interactions (pollination, biological control), food webs and the relative importance of local vs. regional determinants for ecosystem functions in managed and (semi)natural ecosystems.

A major focus is on the agroecology of tropical and temperate land-use systems, including effects of land-use change, climate change and urbanization.



We aim to develop farming practices at local and landscape scales that promote agricultural productivity while sustaining biodiversity, ecosystem functions and services.

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

Prof. Dr. Folkard Asch

Agricultural production systems in the Tropics and Subtropics are subject to rapidly changing basic para-meters induced by climate change, limited resources, fluctuation of prices for food and commodities and the world-wide increasing demand for biofuel and renewable resources. Sustainable management of water resource of these systems requires a comprehensive analysis of factors contributing to the water balance on a local and regional scale.



The research activities of the Department of Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g) consider the interactions between plants and crops and water availability and climatic conditions, soil fertility, and other abiotic stresses such as salinity and iron toxicity. Management options are evaluated in terms of adapting cropping calendars and resource input, and evaluating the potential of varietal differences. Resource use and efficiency in as well as plant responses to controlled environment farming are also a strong focus of the group. The work of our group combines research approaches from the field-scale to the plant's internal signaling.

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

Dr. Kristina Rösel (interim since 2024), Prof. Dr. Mizeck Chagunda (until 2024)

Agricultural systems are facing everincreasing challenges, such as increasing global demand for livestock products involving intensification, conflicting demands on land and water resources, and climate change. All these challenges entail natural resource degradation including loss of livestock genetic diversity, and some unprecedented trade-offs that can easily 'tip the balance' in the production systems.

The section of Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics aims to contribute to efficient and sustain-



able livestock production systems and food and nutritional security. Therefore, we investigate efficient breeding approaches, livestock husbandry techniques, novel (information) technology, climate change mitigation and adaptation strategies in livestock systems, integrating socio-economic and biophysical determinants. We conduct basic and applied, inter- and transdisciplinary research using modelling and conventional approaches in both intensive and extensive (incl. organic) systems in temperate, tropical and sub-tropical environments.

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

Prof. Dr. Joachim Müller

The increasing global scarcity of resources is the driving factor for research and teaching in the field of agricultural technology in the tropics and subtropics to ensure the efficient use of water, energy and agricultural resources. The focus is on the development of resource-saving irrigation technologies and the use of renewable energies. Since post-harvest processes - such as drying - are particularly energy-intensive, this area is a special research focus. The research is



PV-system for solar oil pressing, Picture credit: 440e

carried out on a fundamental basis in an interdisciplinary network with complementary research fields and external partners from industry and research. In order to ensure knowledge transfer, the basic knowledge gained is adapted to the requirements of practice in applied research. The feedback process with practice ensures that basic research is aimed at relevant and current problems. Additional research areas are the use of biogenic fuels as well as the implementation of photovoltaics and solar thermal energy to secure heat and electricity supplies in the rural tropics and subtropics. Both, conventional and highly innovative technologies are provided to sustainably solve problems in various areas of daily needs, from individual households to medium-sized companies. There is a particular focus on off-grid solutions and the direct use of electricity and process heat from renewable energy sources to optimize agricultural methods (irrigation) and post-harvest processes (drying, cooling).

Hohenheim Tropics (Hub-Management) (490)

Dr. Marcus Giese

The Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute is one of the main contributors to the "Hohenheim Tropics" network organised by the Hub-Management. The network provides access to various international partners and internal or associated



scholarships, conferences, travel support for Master and PhD students as well as alumni networks. Among other activities to promote and support research and education in agricultural sciences in the Tropics, the Hub-Management coordinates access to

- Dr. Hermann Eiselen MSc-Scholarship Program supported by the fiat panis foundation
- ATSAF e.V. Academy (PhD, MSc scholarship program)
- Anton & Petra Ehrmann-Stiftung, "Water-People-Agriculture" PhD Graduate School
- DAAD Economy stipends, Summer / Winter Schools
- NatureLife International Science Sustainability Price
- DAAD Agri-Alumni-Net: Research and Educational Network for African Alumni
- Agritropics: English Master Program for Tropical Agriculture
- "Hohenheim Tropics" seminar series
- Research Network Africa, Centre of Excellence for Sustainable Food Systems & Data Sci.
- Water Security Climate Change (WSCC) conference, World Food Day Events
- Networks: CGIAR++-Centres, Challenge Programs, ATSAF e.V. Junior Scientist Program
- "Tropentag" Annual international conference on research in tropical and subtropical agriculture, natural resource management and rural development
- Student Excursions to the Tropics and Subtropics
- Baden-Württemberg Center for Brazil and LatinAmerica

2. People

	Hub-Management	t "Hohenheim Tropics" (490)	
Dr. Marcus Giese	Hub-Manager	m.giese@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22574
		_	
Andrea Zipp	Administrative Office	andrea.zipp@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 2332
Theresa Detering	Academic Assistant	theresa.detering@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23606
Maria Oguche	Project coordination	maria.oguche@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23172
Kwamboka Tirimba	Academic Assistant	kwamboka.tirimba@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22477
Jadzia Hack	Academic Assistant	jadzia.hack@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 2332
	Rural Developme	nt Theory and Policy (490a)	
Prof. Dr. Manfred Zeller	Head of Department	manfred.zeller@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22175
Katharina Mayer	Administrative Office	katharina.mayer@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22794
Gabriele Kircher	Administrative Office	gabriele_kircher@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23302
Dr. Orkhan Sariyev	Scientific Staff	o.sariyev@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22548
Dr. Bezawit Adugna Bahru	Scientific Staff	bezawit.bahru@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22115
Fatma Bircan Bodur	Scientific Staff	fatma.bircanbodur@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23301
Jacob Asravor	PhD Researcher	jacob.asravor@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23303
Nandar Aye Chan	PhD Researcher	chan.nandar@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24059
Yovita Dewi	PhD Researcher	yovita.dewi@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22581
Duong Thanh	PhD Researcher	duong.thanh@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24059

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)				
Dr. Kirsten Boysen- Urban	Head of Department (Interim Chair)	kirsten.urban@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23392	
Prof. Dr. Martina Brockmeier	Head of Department (on leave 2022-26)	clara.sifi@uni-hohenheim.de (Administrative Office)	0711 459 23392	

Clara Sifi	Administrative Office	clara.sifi@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23392
Dr. Dorothee Flaig	Scientific Staff	dorothee.flaig@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22600
Simon Ehjeij	Scientific staff, PhD Researcher	simon.ehjeij@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22602
Mamadou Jallow	PhD Researcher	mamadou.jallow@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23130
Emmanuel Namwanja	Scientific staff, PhD Researcher	emmanuel.namwanja@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23130
Abdeljalil Takhim	Scientific staff, PhD Researcher	abdeljalil.takhim@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22784
Han Gao	Visiting Scientist	han.gao@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23130
Kunyang Zang	Visiting Scientist	kunyang.zang@uni-hohenheim.de	
Luiz Eduardo Machiore Libianio	Academic Assistant	luizeduardo.marchiorelibanio@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23130

Social and I	nstitutional Chang	e in Agricultural Development (4	·90c)
Prof. Dr. Regina Birner	Head of Department	regina.birner@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23517
Linn Doppler	Administrative Office	linn.doppler@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22514
Ferdinand Adu- Baffour	Scientific Staff	ferdinand.adubaffour@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23658
Dr. Athena Birkenberg	Scientific Staff	a.birkenberg@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23669
Dr. Christine Bosch	Scientific Staff	christine.bosch@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23669
Nuray Duman	Scientific Staff	nuray.duman@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23658
Louis Schwarze	Scientific Staff, PhD Researcher	louis.schwarze@uni-hohenheim.de	
Dr. Viviane Yameogo	Scientific Staff	guesbeogo.yameogo@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23630
Usman Angara	PhD Researcher	usmanabdullahi.angara@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23671
Bisrat Getnet Awoke	PhD Researcher	bisratgetnet.awoke@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23632
Nikola Blaschke	PhD Researcher	nikola.blaschke@uni-hohenheim.de	
Erich Friol Gimenes	PhD Researcher	erich.friolgimenes@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23632
Denise Güttler	PhD Researcher	d.guettler@uni-hohenheim.de	
Francisco Hidalgo	PhD Researcher	francisco.hidalgo@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23632
Linda Isuyi	PhD Researcher	linda.isuyi@uni-hohenheim.de	

Roseline Katusiime	PhD Researcher	roseline.katusiime@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23670
Sakiratou Karimou	PhD Researcher	sakiratou.karimoum@uni- hohenheim.de	
Vida Mantey	PhD Researcher	vida.mantey@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23632
Josephine Montford	PhD Researcher	Josephinemariagoretti.montford@uni- hohenheim.de	
Evelyne Wairimu Njuguna	PhD Researcher	evelynewairimu.njuguna@uni- hohenheim.de	
Esther Ogbole	PhD Researcher	esther.ogbole@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23671
Mellyne Atieno Ongango	PhD Researcher	mellyneatieno.ongango@uni- hohenheim.de	
Rashid Parvez Khan	PhD Researcher	rashidparvez.khan@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23615
Tatjana Rojas Rueda	PhD Researcher	mabel.rojasrueda@uni-hohenheim.de	
Anna Seidel	PhD Researcher	Anna.Seidel@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23671
George Woode	PhD Researcher	george.woode@uni-hohenheim.de	

Land Use Economics (490d)

Prof. Dr. Thomas Berger	Head of Department	i490d@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24116
Diana Veit	Administrative Office	d.veit@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24117
Dr. Habtamu Demilew Yismaw	Scientific Staff	h.demilewyismaw@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22634
Dr. Christian Linke	Scientific Staff	christian.linke@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22437
Dr. Livia Rasche	Scientific Staff	livia.rasche@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24351
Dr. Christian Troost	Scientific Staff	christian.troost@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23637
Cassian Averkorn	Academic Assistant	cassian.averkorn@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23204
Chung Hin Chan	Academic Assistant	chunghin.chan@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22645
Rihab Ait Haji	Academic Assistant	rihab.aithaji@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23204
Vivien Plückthun	Academic Assistant	vivien.plueckthun@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22645
Samuel Elias Kayamo	PhD Researcher	samuel.eliaskayamo@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22634
Abebe Teshome Gurmu	PhD Researcher	abebeteshome.gurmu@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23642

Asmera Adicha Adala PhD Researcher

asmere.adala@uni-hohenheim.de 0711 459

	Agronomy in the T	ropics and Subtropics (490e)	
Prof. Dr. Georg Cadisch	Head of Department (until 2023), em. Professor	georg.cadisch@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22438
Gabriele Kircher	Administrative Office	gabriele_kircher@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23538
Apl. Prof. Dr. Jürgen Kroschel	Professor	juergen.kroschel@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24137
Apl. Prof. Dr. Frank Rasche	Professor (external)	f.rasche@cgiar.org	
Dr. Konrad Martin	Scientific Staff	k.martin@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23601
Dr. Eric Komsoon	Scientific Staff	eric.koomson@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22722
Dr. Carsten Marohn	Scientific Staff (external)	carsten.marohn@uni- hohenheim.de	
Dr. Yvonne Nkwain	Scientific Staff	nkwain.funkuin@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23738
Julia Pesl	Technical Assistant	julia.pesl@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23738
Adam M. Adam	PhD Researcher	am.adam@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23602
Mekuria Wolde Assena	PhD Researcher	mekuriawolde.assena@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24346
Alena Förster	PhD Researcher	naperdiv-wp4@uni-trier.de	
Sulemana Issifu	PhD Researcher	sulemana.issifu@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24346
Catherine Meyer	PhD Researcher	catherine.meyer@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23473
Enoch Opoku	PhD Researcher	enoch.opoku@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23602
Lisa Pataczek	PhD Researcher	lisa.pataczek@uni-hohenheim.de	
Kefyalew Sahle	PhD Researcher		
	Ecology of Tropica	l Agricultural Systems (490f)	
Brof Dr. Inno Cross	Head of		0711 450
FIOL DL. IIIGO GRASS	Department	mgo.grass@uni-nonenneim.de	22385

Eva Schmidt	Administrative Office	e.schmidt@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23505
Dr. Thomas Hiller	Postdoctoral Researcher	thomas.hiller@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23628

Dr. Zheng Zhou	Postdoctoral Researcher	zheng.zhou@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23505
Yasha Auer	Technical Assistant	yasha.auer@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23604
PD Dr. Regina Belz	Associated Researcher	regina.belz@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23681
Prof. Dr. Anna Treydte	Associated Researcher	anna.treydte@natgeo.su.se	
Mina Anders	PhD Researcher	wilhelmine.krieger@uni- goettingen.de	0711 459 23505
Sabine Baumgartner	PhD Researcher	Sabine.baumgartner@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23605
David Becker	PhD Researcher	d.becker@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23505
Klara Dietrich	PhD Researcher	klara_dietrich@gmx.de	0711 459 23505
Marit Kasten	PhD Researcher	marit.kasten@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23605
Lena Michler	PhD Researcher	lena.m.michler@gmail.com	0711 459 23605
Sara Tassoni	PhD Researcher	sara.tassoni@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23605
Aaron Willmott	PhD Researcher	aaron.willmott@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23605

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)			
Prof. Dr. Folkard Asch	Head of Department	fa@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22764
Secretary	Administrative Office	office490g@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23550
Apl. Prof. Dr. Brigitte Kaufmann	Apl. Professor	b.kaufmann@ditsl.org	0 5542 607 0 (switchboard)/ 5542 607 19 (direct)
Apl. Prof. Dr. Jürgen Kroschel	Apl. Professor	juergen.kroschel@uni- hohenheim.de	0 177 / 1413137
PD Dr. Marc Cotter	Associated Research Professor	marc.cotter@fibl.org	+41 (0) 62 8650463
Dr. Jörn Germer	Scientific fellow	jgermer@uni-hohenheim.de	
Dr. Marcus Giese	Scientific fellow	m.giese@uni-hohenheim.de	
Dr. Alejandro Pieters	Associated Professor	alejandro.pieters@uni- hohenheim.de.de	0711 459 23603
Julia Asch	Technical Assistant	julia.asch@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24189 (office)

0711 459 24190 (laboratory)

Geckem Dambo	PhD Researcher	geckem.dambo@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24238
Theresa Detering	PhD Researcher	theresa.detering@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23606
Sebastian Heintze	PhD Researcher		
Dr. Kristian Johnson	PhD Researcher (formerly)	k.johnson@uni-hohenheim.de	+33 7 89 00 57 39
Dr. Shimul Mondal	PhD Researcher (formerly)	shimul.mondal@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24189
			01794321148
Dr. Van Hong Nguyen	Post-Doctoral researcher	van.nguyen@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23364
Hemanth Kumar Pupalla	PhD Researcher	hemanth.puppala@uni- hohenheim.de	+49 (0)711 459 23606
			+49 (0) 179 403 1229
Dr. Thi Bach Thuong Vo	PhD Researcher (formerly)	thibachthuong.vo@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23364
Johanna Volk	PhD Researcher	johanna.volk@uni-hohenheim.de	0 1783234233
Dr. Tanja Weinand	PhD Researcher (formerly)	tanja.weinand@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 24189

		· · · · · · ·		(100)
Animal Brooding and	Huchandry	in the Ironics	and Subtropics	1/100h
Allina Dieculis allu	i i usuai iui v		and Jubil Obics	

Prof. Dr. Mizeck Chagunda	Head of Department (until 2024)		
Dr. Kristina Rösel	Head of Department (Interim Chair since Sep. 2024)	kristina.roesel@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24210

Dominique Keller	Administrative Office	inst480a@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23170
Dr. Annik Imort-Just	Postdoctoral Researcher	annik_just@uni-hohenheim.de	
Dr. Joana Stock	Postdoctoral Researcher	joana.stock@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23175
Andrea Zipp	Technical Assistant	andrea.zipp@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23173
Richard Oloo	PhD Researcher	richard.oloo@uni-hohenheim.de	
Josephine Gresham	PhD Researcher	josephine.gresham@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23172
David Kohnke	PhD Researcher	d.kohnke@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22477
Miguel Leandro	PhD Researcher	miguel.ribeiroleandro@uni- hohenheim.de	

Maria Oguche	PhD Researcher	maria.oguche@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23172
Kwamboka Tirimba	PhD Researcher	kwamboka.tirimba@uni- hohenheim.de.	0711 459 22477
Sophie Miyumo	PhD Researcher	sophie.miyumo@uni- hohenheim.de	
Lea Schönfeldt	PhD Researcher	lea.schoenfeldt@uni- hohenheim.de	

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)			
Prof. Dr. Joachim Müller	Head of Department	joachim.mueller@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22490
Karin Haubner	Administrative Office	karin.haubner@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23464
Dr. Shamaila Zia-Khan	Postdoctoral Researcher	shamaila.ziakhan@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 24703
Dr. Klaus Meissner	Scientific Staff	meissner@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22491
Steffen Schock	Scientific Staff/ PhD Researcher	schock.steffen@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23119
Olga Gotra	Technical Assistant	o.gotra@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22540
Stephanie Tutsch	Technical Staff	stephanie.tutsch@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22540
Ute Waldeck	Technical Staff	uwaldeck@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22540
Ute Kayser	Administrative Office/ Bookkeeping	u.kayser@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 22528
Rainer Carius	Lecturer		
Dr. Ana Alejandra Salvatierra-Rojas	Lecturer	ana.salvatierraRojas@uni- hohenheim.de	
Joevin Bonzi	PhD Researcher	bonzi.wiomoujoevin@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22840
Sawittree Chai Areekitwat	PhD Researcher (external)	s.chaiareekitwat@uni- hohenheim.de	
Selamawit Debelle	PhD Researcher	selamawittadesse.debelle@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23112
Esther Ekeledo	PhD Researcher (external)	esther_ekeledo@uni- hohenheim.de	
Sarah Fleischmann	Technical Staff	sarah.fleischmann@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22540
Kandoker Ahammad	PhD Researcher	kandoker.ahammad@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 22858
Philipgi Kanatt	PhD Researcher (external)	phillipgi.kanatt@uni- hohenheim.de	
Boris Mandrapa	PhD Researcher (external)	boris.mandrapa@uni- hohenheim.de	

Farah Mrabet	PhD Researcher (external)	farah.mrabet@uni-hohenheim.de	
Sreymey Ngoun	PhD Researcher	sreymey.ngoun@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23112
Janvier Ntwali	PhD Researcher	Janvier.Ntwali@uni- hohenheim.de	0711 459 23119
Leon Oehme	PhD Researcher (external)	leon.oehme@uni-hohenheim.de	
Iris Ramaj	PhD Researcher	i.ramaj@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23119
Alice-Jaqueline Reineke	PhD Researcher	a.reineke@uni-hohenheim.de	0711 459 23106
Prinya Wongsa	PhD Researcher (external)	prinya.wongsa@uni- hohenheim.de	
Yang Zhang	PhD Researcher (external)	yang.zhang@uni-hohenheim.de	
Prof. Dr. Werner Mühlbauer	Former Professor		

3. Research

3.1. Ongoing research and educational projects

Flagship Projects

Agri-Alumni-Net (490 Hub-Management)



The Agri-Alumni Network together with the SDG Graduate School CLIFOOD at the combined project workshop in Hohenheim, September 2024. Picture credit: Agri-AlumniNet & CLIFOOD.

Short description: Since 2022 the DAAD-supported alumni network "Agri-Alumni-Net" aims to expand the development-relevant competencies of African Germany alumni in the field of tropical agricultural sciences and to improve the necessary network-supporting structures.

The partner countries for this network are Kenya and Ethiopia, where the long-standing partner institutions, the University of Nairobi and Hawassa University were established as an alumni hub for regional and supra-regional partners from neighbouring countries. The network is addressing current agro-ecological challenges in food security, climate change and environmental protection. The project took an innovative approach by organising "travelling workshops" in Kenya and Ethiopia.

In total, more than 100 alumni directly benefited from the support measures in Kenya, Ethiopia, and Germany. More than 60 alumni were invited to workshops and training sessions in Germany, usually including the Tropentag conferences to provide the best opportunities for networking and further education. Beside this, the number of alumni activated through the network was significantly increased, especially through the open webinars, the optimised networking platforms and the social media activities. In the meantime, more than 750 alumni are linked in our Agri-Alumni Network.

The project "Agri-Alumni-Net" thus takes into account the overarching programme objectives in several ways and makes a targeted contribution to the professional development of alumni, supports and promotes the engagement of alumni in the provided networks, increases the visibility and competence of the participating institutions in the field of development cooperation and thus promotes the long-term commitment of alumni to the German partner institutions.

Person involved: Dr. Marcus Giese, Katrin Winkler, Maria Oguche, Kwamboka Tirimba, Andrea Zipp

Partner: Agri-Alumni-Net (University of Nairobi, Hawassa University)
Funding: DAAD (BMZ) 2022 – 2025, > 500.000,00 Euro
Duration: Phase 1: 2022 - 2023 in cooperation with University of Nairobi, Kenya
Phase 2: 2024 - 2025 in cooperation with Hawassa University, Ethiopia.
Location: Kenya, Ethiopia, Germany

Minding women's time: Does time saving technology and behavioural interventions change the margins (490a)

This research project is funded by the <u>Center for Effective Global Action</u> at UC Berkeley, the <u>University of Hohenheim</u> and the <u>Baden-Württemberg Stiftung</u>. The project is implemented by the <u>Chair of Rural Development Theory and Policy</u> in collaboration with <u>the University of San Francisco</u> and <u>Hawassa University</u>.

Short description: The aim of the project is to identify and test the effectiveness of time saving and behavioral interventions that save women's time, increase their participation in paid work, and ultimately economically empower women. The project has three phases: Phase I focuses on understanding the sociocultural context and time use pattern to come up with interventions that will be tested and evaluated in subsequent phases. Phase II and Phase III focuses on designing and evaluating the intervention.

Person involved: Dr. Bezawit Bahru Funding: Baden-Württemberg Stiftung, Center for Effective Global Action, University of Hohenheim Duration: 2023-2026 Location: Ethiopia



Strengthening Evidence-Based Policy and Practice for Sustainable Food Systems Under the EU-AU Partnership (StEPPFoS) (490b)

Short description: The project "Strengthening Evidence-Based Policy Practice for Sustainable Food Systems under the EU-AU Partnership" (StEPPFoS) supported by the African Union Commission and the European Commission aims to promote policy coherence and alignment across the Pan-African Network for economic Analysis of Policies (PANAP) and for Food and Nutrition Security and Sustainable Agriculture (FNSSA) to help minimise the fragmentation of agri-food policy initiatives at national and regional levels. The goal is to promote science-based decision-making processes and the exchange of experiences in support of agricultural, food and trade policies and the integrative sustainable transformation of agrifood systems in Africa.

The project is funded by the European Commission's Horizon Europe funding programme for the period 2024-2027 and is coordinated by the Forum for Agricultural Research in Africa (FARA).

The International Agricultural Trade and Food Security group (490b) of the University of Hohenheim participates in the StEPPFoS project together with seventeen other research institutes and organisations in Europe and Africa. The group leads/co-leads three work packages and several activities such as assessing barriers and facilitators of policy-research interaction, providing capacity building in computable general equilibrium modelling and analysis, supporting policy impact assessments and developing scenarios for agrifood system transformation in Africa. https://steppfos.faraafrica.org/

Person involved: Dr. Kirsten Boysen-Urban, Dr. Dorothee Flaig, Dr. Christine Bosch, M.Sc. Emmanuel Namwanja

Partner: Coordinator: Forum for Agricultural Research in Africa (FARA), CSIR, CORAF, EDCPM, FANRPAN, RUFORUM, Agrinatura, KIPPRA, Wageningen University and Research, AFAAS, EAFF, Universita Ca' Foscari in Venice, Université Félix Houphouët-Boigny, LifeWatch ERIC, EAFF, ASARECA, ACU, EC JRC

Funding: European Commission, Horizon Europe **Duration:** 2024-2027 **Location:** Africa



StEPPFoS inception meeting, February 2024, Picture credit: FARA

Program of Accompanying Research for Agricultural Innovation (PARI) (490c)



Picture credit: Regina Birner

Short description: PARI aims to contribute to sustainable agricultural growth and food and nutrition security in Africa and India as part of the "One World, No Hunger" Initiative of the German government. PARI accompanies development efforts with research on the opportunities and challenges of different agricultural innovations and with research on how to strengthen the framework conditions for the generation and dissemination of promising innovations. The Division 490C has been leading PARI's research activities on agricultural mechanization, livestock development, agrobiodiversity, agrochemical use, and digital agriculture in several African countries and in India. PARI's research on mechanization identified promising business models that enable smallholder farmers to access mechanization services. Experimental research was conducted in Zambia to analyse the economics of mechanized conservation farming. The TimeTracker App, an award-winning digital tool for measuring time use in smallholder farming systems, was developed with PARI funding, as well. PARI's research also analyzed digital tools for livestock farming, such as iCow in Kenya and Herdman in India. With regard to crop protection, research funded by PARI focused problems associated with pesticide application in smallholder farms in Kenya, Tanzania and Zambia. Research on trends in agro-biodiversity was conducted in Ghana and Burkina Faso.

Persons involved: Prof. Dr. Regina Birner, Ferdinand Adu-Baffour, Dr. Thomas Daum, Dr. Juliet Kariuki, Dr. Viviane Yameogo

Partners: Helmut Anschütz, Zambian German Agricultural Knowledge and Training Centre (AKTC), Prof. Dr. Christogonus Daudu, Ahmadu Bello University, Prof. Dr. Felix Asante, University of Ghana, Legon; Chance Kabaghe, Indaba Agricultural Policy Research Institute (IAPRI), Zambia, Prof. Dr. John Mburu, University of Nairobi, Kenya; Dr. Wellington Mulinge, Kenya Agricultural and Livestock Research Organization (KALRO), Kenya

Funding: 1,745,000 Euro

Duration: 2014-2024

Location: Burkina Faso, Benin, Ghana, Kenya Nigeria, Zambia, India

SimLearn - Completing Training Data by Iteratively Learning Simulation (490d)

Short description: Machine learning methods based on existing training data have proven to be very effective in identifying patterns and implicit dependencies in complex situations with many parameters and in providing classification, prediction and decision support with the models learned. In practice, however, the large amounts of correctly labeled training data required for such approaches are often not available.

Based on actual application examples from the agricultural sector, SimLearn examines the suitability of a new approach in which existing operative knowledge codified in simulation models is combined iteratively with the increasing insights of learned models: Extensive synthetic training data sets are generated by existing simulation models. A learning system initiated on such data will then be extended and improved by empirical data collected of actual farms. This combination fills gaps in the existing database and enables improved training. The result is a learned, more powerful model of the observed reality with improved usage potentials.



SimLearn exemplary considers the operational decisions in crop production on operational and tactical level with regard to income and environmental effects. The bioeconomic modeling system MPMAS_XN of Hohenheim University (UHOH) allows initial simulations of the effects of fertilization and cultivation decisions both from a biological (plant growth) and an economic (expected revenue) point of view. This information is combined and compared with the results of cooperating experimental farms and with standard and average values from the databases of the Kuratorium für Technologie und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft (KTBL). Using those generated data collections, DFKI iteratively trains a suitable learning system which enables an improved prediction and assessment of alternative courses of action.

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Thomas Berger, Prof. Dr. Thilo Streck Partner: Deutsches Forschungszentrum für Künstliche Intelligenz GmbH (DFKI), Kuratorium für Technologie und Bauwesen in der Landwirtschaft e.V. (KTBL) Funding: BMBF / DLR-Projektträger Duration: 01.01.2020 - 30.06.2023 Location: Germany

SustainSAHEL: Synergetic use and protection of natural resources for rural livelihoods through systematic integration of crops, shrubs and livestock in the Sahel (490e)

Short description: SustainSAHEL's overall goal is to promote practices that enhance soil quality and yields, build resilience to climate change, and contribute to food security and better livelihoods in the West African Sahel (Burkina Faso, Mali and Senegal). The project's approach is embedded

within the themes of agroecology, organic agriculture, and elements of conservation agriculture. The Department of Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e) at the University of Hohenheim is participating in the SustainSAHEL collaborative project through work package 7 (WP7), which focuses on geo-statistical and scenario modelling of crop, shrub, and livestock (CSL) systems. WP7 will be the nexus for all spatially resolved data included in the landscape-scale analysis. WP7 will connect socio-ecological knowledge from WP2 with stateof-the-art remote sensing data and climate change observations and projections. Based on this information and measured data on soils, crops and livestock, representative scenarios of integrated CSL systems will be modelled for contrasting agroecological zones using our own developed land use change impact assessment (LUCIA, https://lucia.uni-hohenheim.de) model. Impact on system productivity, ecosystem functions and services, scaling potential and system resilience will be assessed. Scenarios will be developed, and model outputs validated by stakeholders in an iterative multi-step procedure with



WP2 through Inovation Platforms. Stakeholder scenarios will be modelled at the respective sites for long-term assessment regarding climate change resilience, productivity and environmental impacts. Further, scenarios will be applied across sites to test scaling potentials.

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Georg Cadisch, Dr. Carsten Marohn and Dr. Eric Koomson

Partner: FIBLE (Switzerland), Univ. Kassel (Germany), IRD (France), CIRAD (France), ISRA (Senegal), INERA (Burkina Faso), Univ. Nazi Boni (Burkina Faso), IPR (Mali), Access Agriculture (Belgium), AFAAS (Burkina Faso), AOPP (Mali), CSE (Senegal), IER (Mali), IITA (Kenya), CPF (Burkina Faso) and CNCR (Senegal).

Funding: EU 2020, H2020-SFS-2018-2020,

Duration: 01.09.2020 - 30.08.2025

Location: Burkina Faso, Mali and Senegal

CRC 990, "Ecological and Socioeconomic Functions of Tropical Lowland Rainforest Transformation Systems", Subprojects B09 "Aboveground biodiversity patterns and processes across rainforest transformation systems" and C11 "Integrated analyses of policies for sustainable rural economies" (490f)

Short description: In subproject B09 we investigate patterns and dynamics of aboveground biodiversity and associated ecosystem functions in rainforest transformation systems. Here we

compare rainforests with smallholder landuse systems (rubber, oil palm) on Sumatra, Indonesia. In two large-scale experiments, we also investigate 1) whether biodiversity enrichment with planted tree islands and 2) avoiding herbicides and reducing fertilizers increase the biodiversity and functions of oil palm plantations - without compromising their productivity. In further investigations, we explore the role of the landscape context (composition, configuration) for local ecosystem processes and socio-economic trade-offs and synergies.

In subproject C11 we perform an integrated analysis of socio-economic and ecosystem



functions, aggregated at the scale of the local rural economy. We establish an Environmental and Social Accounting Matrix (ESAMs) to aggregate and link existing and future EFForTS data on socioeconomic and ecosystem functions. Based on this accounting framework the project evaluates the effects of land-use change scenarios and policies (e.g. certifications schemes, land management regulations) on ecological and socio-economic functions. The project extends the socio-economic analyses to include large-scale plantations and integrates the plantation-based experiments.

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Ingo Grass

Partner: University of Göttingen, Indonesia: IPB Bogor, University of Jambi, University of Taduloko, LIPI Funding: DFG

Duration: 2016 – 2023 Location: Asia, Indonesia

EXALT—Coupling Thermal Desalination and Extraction of Dewatered Salt with Hydroponic Greenhouse (490g)

Short description: Freshwater is a severely limited resource, especially in the Near and Middle East, and therefore there are increasing attempts to incorporate saline or brackish water into crop production processes. Under intense solar radiation, ventilation to cool greenhouses also allows



Test setup to investigate the optimum growth conditions depending on nutrient solution salt concentration levels at the Hohenheim University Phytotechnical Center

moisture in the air to escape, resulting in significant water loss. In a closed system, this loss can be avoided via active cooling and condensation to recover the water, while the heat extracted from the greenhouse can be further used as process heat. By coupling desalination and greenhouse air conditioning via heat pumps, the partners in the EXALT collaborative project are developing an energyefficient process to reduce both the water requirements for plant production in the greenhouse and the energy requirements for desalination. With the objective of removing dehydrated salt, a problem of conventional desalination processes is also addressed. The EXALT project is jointly supported by

the German Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF) and the Israeli Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST) within the Middle East Regional Water Research Cooperation Program (MEWAC). 2022-2025

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Folkard Asch, Dr. Jörn Germer, Julia Asch, Hemanth Kumar Puppala **Partner:** University of Hohenheim, Fraunhofer-Institute for Solar Energy Systems ISE, EcoPeace Middle East – Jordan, The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Funding: German Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF), Israeli Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST), Middle East Regional Water Research Cooperation Program (MEWAC) **Duration:** 01.01.2022 - 31.12.2025

Location: Near and Middle East

WertKalb - Innovative strategies for the ethical value creation of calves from organic dairy farming (490h)

Short description: In cooperation with the project partners we will investigate the potential of the strategies described above to reduce the calf problem and further develop them. Therefore, we will evaluate quantitatively and qualitatively:



Picture credit: www.wertkalb.de

- the adoption potential (including implementation, acceptance, and barriers) of the strategies for animal husbandry and breeding in organic farming
- the market potential (including consumer acceptance, purchasing behavior and volume of sales) of ethically produced organic products.

Scientific, technical, practical, economic and political aspects of the solution strategies are taken into account. For the participatory development of strategies with farmers, consumers and market actors, the project will be conducted in the organic model regions of Ravensburg, Biberach, Hohenlohe and Freiburg. The expected results should provide answers to the pressing question of how to design an ethically acceptable strategy for sustainable development of the sector in line with the principles of organic farming. Thus, the project will help to reduce the "calf problem" and to support the further development and strengthening of organic farming as well as the agricultural and social transformation towards sustainability and increased consumption of organic products.

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Mizeck Chagunda, Dr. Christoph Reiber and Josephine Gresham

Partner: Hochschule für Wirtschaft und Umwelt Nürtingen-Geislingen (HfWU), Institut für Angewandte Agrarforschung (IAAF): Prof. Dr. Jürgen Braun, Dr.sc.agr. Angelika Thomas, Fachgebiet Angewandte Ernährungspsychologie (180d), Institut für Ernährungsmedizin: Prof. Dr. Nanette Ströbele-Benschop; Landesamt für Geoinformation und Landentwicklung Baden-Württemberg (LGL), Zuchtwertschätzteam Baden-Württemberg / Landesverband Baden-Württemberg für Leistungs- und Qualitätsprüfungen in der Tierzucht e.V. (LKV) / Rinderunion Baden-Württemberg, RBW / Bioland, Demeter, Naturland, Edeka, u.v.m.

Funding: Ministerium für Wissenschaft, Forschung und Kunst Baden-Württemberg **Duration:** 2020-2023

Location: Baden-Württemberg, Germany

Biostar - Sustainable bioenergies for food processing SMEs in rural areas of West Africa (440e)

Short description: The overall aim is to contribute to energy and food security through the development of a bioenergy sector that responds to the needs of food processing SMEs. Specifically, BioStar aims to promote the sustainable development of food processing SMEs in rural areas through innovation in sustainable bioenergy production and opti-mization of food processing. BioStar also aims to contribute to the emergence of a bioenergy supported industry by stimulating its organi-zation and advisory framework.

Specifically, BioStar focuses on supporting technical and organizational innovations and multidisciplinary knowledge management through the following:

Testing innovative pilot systems in the area of food processing companies to improve energy efficiency,

Promoting innovation platforms for the use of renewable energy sources in food processing SMEs

Organizing a bioenergy sector through capacity building of energy experts and equipment suppliers to ensure audit, installation and maintenance service.



Crushing of biomass to determine energy content, Picture credit: 440e

Person involved: Prof. Dr. Joachim Müller, Dr. Klaus Meissner, Dr. Sebastian Romuli, Janvier Ntwali

Partner: Institut für Agrartechnik, FG Tropen und Subtropen (440e), Landesanstalt für Agrartechnik und Bioenergie (740), CIRAD (French Agricultural Research Centre for International Development), 12 weitere Partner in Europa and, West Afrika

Funding: EU Commission (FOOD 2018 / 041-107)

Duration: Oktober 2019 – Februar 2025

Location: Senegal, Burkina Faso (Afrika)

Projects

Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

Minding Women's time: Does time-saving and behavioral interventions change the margins?

Keywords:	Women's economic empowerment, Time-saving technology, Housework
Funding, Duration:	BW-Stiftung, 01.04.2023 - 31.03.2026
Location, Partners:	Ethiopia

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

Application and further development of tool kit to assess the impacts of implementation of response measures for Maldives

Keywords:	Global climate policies, Nationally determined contributions (NDCs), socio- economic policy analysis, future emission pathways, modelling of SDG indicators, capacity building, Small Island Developing State.
Funding, Duration:	UNFCCC mitigation division, 14.07.2022 - 14.10.2023
Location, Partners:	Maldives (South Asia), UNFCCC
Enhance the modelling	of inter-regional migration in the DEMETRA model

Keywords: Internal migration flows, empirically based migration framework, model development, dynamic single country CGE model.

Funding, Duration: EL	J-JRC, 2022 - 2023
-----------------------	--------------------

Location, Partners: Ethiopia (Africa)

Sino-German International Research Training Group - Adaptation of maize-based food-feedenergy systems to limited phosphate resources (AMAIZE-P) – Research Subject 4.3 - Economic assessment of future phosphorus availability: Impacts on agricultural and food markets at farm, national and global levels

Keywords:	Phosphorus availability, CGE modelling, international trade, food security
Funding, Duration:	Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG) – 328017493/GRK 2366 (01.10.2024-30.09.2027)
Location, Partners:	China, Germany, World, Coordinator/Speaker: Prof. Dr. Torsten Müller (340i) University of Hohenheim, several departments of the University of Hohenheim, and China Agricultural University

Welchen Beitrag können die "Farm to Fork" – Strategie und die neu ausgerichtete gemeinsame Agrarpolitik zur Abfederung multipler Schocks leisten? / Impact of the Farm to Fork strategy and the EU's Common Agricultural Policy on the ability of the food system to cushion against multiple shocks

Keywords:	Food system resilience, agricultural and food policy, computable general
	equilirium modelling and simulation, economic and physical shocks.
Funding, Duration:	Edmund Rehwinkel-Stiftung (April 2023 - Januar 2024)

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

Agricultural development pathways for nutrition-sensitive and biodiversity-smart landscapes in Africa

Keywords:	Agro-ecological innovations; sustainable intensification; nutrition-sensitive and biodiversity-smart landscapes; bright spots analysis; cost-benefit and trade-off analysis	
Funding, Duration:	Special Funding for Research on Improving World Nutrition, Foundation fiat panis, 01.03.2023 - 31.12.2024	
Location, Partners:	Zambia, Indaba Agricultural Policy Research Institute (IAPRI), Zambia, Ass.Prof. Dr. Thomas Daum, University of Gothenburg	
Fostering innovations to reduce livestock's long shadow in Africa		
Keywords:	Innovations, livestock development, cattle breeding, chicken farming systems, Kenya	
Funding, Duration:	BW-i: Eliteprogramm für Postdoktorandinnen und Postdoktoranden, Baden- Württemberg-Stiftung, 01.05.2022 - 01.05.2025	

Location, Partners: Kenya, Prof. Dr. John Mburu, University of Nairobi, Kenya, Ass. Prof. Dr. Thomas Daum, University of Gothenburg, Louis Schwarze

Land Use Economics (490d)

Biodiversity in agriculture: Data and models to support pesticide reduction

Keywords: Biodiversity, pesticide reduction, agricultural prodictivity

- Funding, Duration:MLR Ministerium für Ernährung, Ländlichen Raum und Verbraucherschutz
Baden-Württemberg Sonderprogramm zur Stärkung der biologischen Vielfalt,
Bereich "Biodiversität in der Landwirtschaft", 01.12.2022 30.06.2025
- Location, Partners: Germany, LTZ Augustenberg

Clifood Phase 2: German-Ethiopian SDG Graduate School "Climate Change Effects on Food Security (CLIFOOD)" – Subproject: Climate change and intergenerational persistence of poverty and malnutrition

Keywords:	Adaptation, climate change, social networks
Funding, Duration:	DAAD, BMZ, 01/2021-12/2025
Location, Partners:	Ethiopia (Africa), Hawassa University

Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

AcroAlliance - A Brazilian-German Vision to Foster the Sustainable Use of Local Biodiversity in the Bioeconomy

Keywords:	Macaúba palm, Acrocomia aculeata, biorefinery, oils, proteins and fibres, modelling
Funding, Duration:	BMLE via FNR and FINEP (Brazil), 2021 - 2025

Location, Partners: Brasilien, Federal Univ. Vicosa, Agronomic Institute of Campinas, Frauenhofer Institute

Leg4Dev - Legume-based agroecological intensification of maize and cassava cropping systems in Sub-Saharan Africa for water-food-energy nexus sustainability, nutritional security & livelihood resilience

Keywords:	Intercropping,	Agroforestry,	Climate Ch	nange, Mo	del comp	barison
2	11 07	J		U /		

- Funding, Duration: EU-DESIRA, 2021-2025
- Location, Partners: Ethiopia, Malawi, Tansania, Univ. Galway, Univ. Wageningen, Swedish Univ. Agric., IITA, CYMMIT, ILRI

NAPERDIV - Nature-based perennial grain cropping as a model to safeguard functional biodiversity towards future-proof agriculture

Keywords: Kernza®, Thinopyrum intermedium L. , intermediate Wheatgrass, microbiome, soil fauna
 Funding, Duration: DFG, H2020 ERA-Net cofund scheme "BiodivERsA3", 2021 - 2025
 Location, Partners: France, Belgium, Sweden, Gembloux AgroBio-Tech, University of Graz, University of Liège, University of Trier, Nicolaus Copernicus University of Torun, Swedish University of Agricultural sciences

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

Agricultural development pathways for nutrition-sensitive and biodiversity-smart landscapes in Africa

Keywords:	Food security, land-sharing vs. land-sparing, ecological-economic trade-offs and synergies
Funding, Duration:	Stiftung fiat panis, 01.03.2023 - 31.12.2024
Location, Partners:	Zambia, University of Gothenburg, IAPRI

BRIGHT-Futures: Bright spots in agriculture - learning from today's role models for a sustainable future

Keywords:	Sustainability, agricultural transformation, trandisciplinarity
Funding, Duration:	Anton & Petra Ehrmann Foundation, 2024-2027
Location, Partners:	Kenya, Mexico, India, Germany

Fitness consequences of trait-mediated interactions between the invasive plant Impatiens glandulifera, native plants and their pollinators (P2 zu PP FLINT)

Keywords:	Eco-evolutionary biodiversity dynamics, plant-pollinator interactions, invasive species, biodiversity
Funding, Duration:	DFG, 01.01.2024 - 31.12.2026
Location, Partners:	Germany

HABIT - Cooperative doctoral college: Leverage points for a Transformation of Agricultural Landscapes - from Biodiversity Loss to Biodiversity Enhancement

Keywords: Landscape design, agricultural transformation, biodiversity conservation

Funding, Duration:	Ministry of	Science, Res	earc	h and Arts B	Baden	-Württem	berg, 2022-2027
Location, Partners:	Germany, (HfWU)	Hochschule	für	Wirtschaft	und	Umwelt	Nürtingen-Geislingen

Spatial scaling of biodiversity and ecosystem functions in rainforest transformation landscapes

Keywords:	Smallhoder agriculture, ecological-economic trade-offs and synergies, landscape effects, scaling
Funding, Duration:	DFG, 2024-2027
Location, Partners:	Indonesia, University of Göttingen
NOcsPS: Agriculture 4.0) without chemical-synthetic plant protection
Keywords:	Novel farming systems, biodiversity-friendly agriculture
Funding, Duration:	BMBF, 2022-2024
Location, Partners:	Germany

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

EXALT - Coupling thermal desalination and dewatered salt discharge with hydroponic crop production using heat pumps

Keywords:	Genotypic responses of horticultural crops to variable root zone salinity, illumination, and atmospheric vapor deficit in hydroponical systems. Modelling of water, energy, and electric flux dynamics in controlled environment farming.
Funding, Duration:	BMBF and MOST, 07.2021 - 06. 2025
Location, Partners:	Germany, Jordan, and Israel. University of Hohenheim, Frauenhofer ISE, EcoPeace Jordan, Hebrew University of Jerusalem.

HypoWave+ - Implementation of a hydroponic system for sustainable water re-use in agriculture

Keywords:	Tomato production with marginal waters (pretreated municipal water water), monitoring of nitrogen loads to ensure enironmentally safe nutrient levels through depletion via plant uptake
Funding, Duration:	BMBF, 02. 2021 – 04. 2025
Location, Partners:	Hohenheim und Weißenberge, Universität Hohenheim, TU Braunschweig, Frauenhofer IGB, Huber, ISE Bauern, ISOE, INTEGAR, Ankermann GmbH &

INNUWA - Intelligent nutrient management for irrigation with marginal waters

CoKG, XYLEM.

Keywords:	Real time electrophoretic monitoring of nutrient concentrations to manage
	nutrient dynamics in annual and perennial plants hydroponically grown with marginal waters.

- Funding, Duration: BMBF, 12. 2024 11. 2027
- Location, Partners: Hohenheim, Tel Aviv. Universität Hohenheim, STEP Systems GmbH, Agricultural Research Organisation, Israel

PureCircles - PRIMA Project: Maximizing Resource Use Efficiency in the Water-Nutrient-Energy Nexus for Sustainable Agriculture in Marginal Lands

- Keywords: Closing water -, energy-, and nutrient cycles by AI-assisted integration of highend solar technology, hydroponic systems, climate resilient crops, and smart agrotechnical management strategies
- Funding, Duration: Germany (Federal Ministry of Education and Research BMBF), Portugal (Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia (FCT)), France (The French National Research Agency (ANR)), Italy (MUR – Ministry of Universities and Research) , Egypt (Science, Technology & Innovation Funding Authority (STDF)), Tunisia (Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research) and Morocco (Ministry of Higher Education, Scientific Research and Innovation – Morocco (MHESRI-Ma)) in the framework of the Partnership for Research and Innovation in the Mediterranean Area (PRIMA). The PRIMA program is supported by the European Union's Framework for Research and Innovation under Horizon 2020. Duration of the project: June 2023 - November 2026

Location, Partners: 12 partner institutions from five European and three Maghreb countries build a strong R&I partnership to implement a systemic approach for sustainable agricultural practices that prevent and reduce land/ water salinization and pollution

The role of micro-organisms in mitigating iron toxicity in rice (Oryza sativa)

Keywords:	Rice genotypes, Iron toxicity endophytic bacteria and fungi, mode of action
Funding, Duration:	DFG, Aufbau internationaler Kooperationen, 28.08.2023 - 31.12.2025
	Ministry of Arts and Science, BW, Afrikaintiative Tübingen-Hohenheim, 2022-2025
Location, Partners:	Madagascar - LRI, Uni Hohenheim, Uni Tübingen

RiSaWa - Rice production caught between salinity and drought – future options for sustainable use of water in the Mekong Delta region

Keywords:	Mekong Delta, rice production, climate change, sea level rise, salt intrusion, greenhouse gas emissions, rice genotypes, AWD, salt tolerance, salinity mapping, early warning systems, willingness to pay.
Funding, Duration:	BMBF 2019 - 2023
Location, Partners:	Vietnam, Germany, University of Hohenheim, University of Kien Giang, University of An Giang

Water - People - Agriculture (Anton & Petra Ehrmann-Stiftung Research Training Group), Integrative solutions to water issues and conflicts

Keywords:	Scholarships fo PhD research projects, study program "water for life", seminars & excursions, world water day symposium. Topics: Water as resource, water and climate, water productivity, water and health, water as societal challenge.
Funding, Duration:	Anton & Petra Ehrmann-Stiftung, 01.09.2013 - 31.12.2025
Location, Partners:	Projects in Europe, Africa, South America, and Asia, various partners

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

ASSET - Agroecology and Safe food System Transitions in South-East Asia

Keywords:	Nutrition, Health, Agroecology, Food safety
Funding, Duration:	EU and AFD (Agence Francaise de Developpment), 2020-2025

Location, Partners: Vietnam & Cambodia & Laos (South East Asia), AGENCE FRANCAISE DE DEVELOPPEMENT, Asia-Pacific Association of Agricultural Research Institutions (APAARI), Centre de coopération internationale en recherche agronomique pour le développement (CIRAD), and more ...

African Dairy Genetics Phase III - Sustainable Animal Productivity for Improved Livelihoods, Nutrition and Gender Inclusion

Keywords:	Animal Breeding, Livestock, Research			
Funding, Duration:	International Livestock Research Institute, 01.01.2023 - 31.12.2023			
Location, Partners:	Africa, International Livestock Research Institute (ILRI)			
Genomic selection programme	for functional and production traits in indigenous chicken breeding			
Keywords:	Indigenous chicken, Selection strategy, Dual-purpose breed, Specialized breed			
Funding, Duration:	DAAD Scholarship PhD Thesis, 2021-2023			

Location	Partners:	Kenva	(Africa)	
Location,	r artificio.	rtonya	(Amoa)	

Auf dem Weg zu einem besseren Verständnis der Genotyp-Resilienz einheimischer Rinder in der sich verändernden klimatischen Umgebung und in den intensivierten Nutztierproduktionssystemen in Afrika südlich der Sahara (Anbahnung/initiation)

Keywords:	Climate change adaptation, Local breeds, Resilience, Genotyping
Funding, Duration:	Aufbau internationaler Kooperationen, 01.01.2024 - 31.12.2024
Location, Partners:	Africa, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft

EIP ZweiWert - Aufbau von Wertschöpfungsketten für regionale Zweinutzungshühner in Baden-Württemberg

Keywords:	Communication structure, value chain of dual-purpose chickens, actor and potential analysis, education, breeding
Funding, Duration:	EIP-AGRI , 01.01.2022 - 31.12.2024
Location, Partners:	Germany, Regierungspräsidium Stuttgart, demeter Gärtnerei Großhöchberg, Martin Bauer, Monika Makary, Ökologische Landwirtschaft, Naturland Baden- Württemberg e.V., Öko-Beratungsgesellschaft mbH, Reyerhof KG, Scheunenwirtin GbR

Gender-dynamik in westafrikanischen familiengeführten Geflügelproduktionssystemen und Auswirkungen auf die Intensivierung (Anbahnung/initiation)

Keywords:	Poultry, Food security, Gender inequity, Women farmers			
Funding, Duration:	DFG, Aufbau internationaler Kooperationen, 01.11.2023 - 31.10.2024 (terminated)			
Location, Partners:	West Africa, Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft			

Öko2Huhn - Dual-purpose chickens in organic farming: Breeding and determination of potentially suitable origins and implementation in practice

Keywords:	dual-purpose	chicken;	regional-,	organic-,	practical	chicken	breeding;
	biodiversity; sr	nall breeds	5				
Funding, Duration:	BMEL (BLE: B	ÖLN), 18.	02.2020 - 3	1.12.2026			

Location, Partners: Baden-Württemberg (Germany), Bioland Beratung GmbH, Hochschule für nachhaltige Entwicklung Eberswalde, Ökologische Tierzucht gGmbH, Hochschule Weihenstephan-Triesdorf

Bio- und Geosphäre in Afrika: Vielfalt, Wandel und Chance als Erweiterung der Regionalen Forschungsallianz Ertragsstabilität in dynamischen Umwelten

Keywords:	Ernährungssicherung	erneuerbare Energien
neyworus.	Linaniungssicherung,	enteuerbare Energien

Funding, Duration: Kooperation Uni Tübingen und Uni Hohenheim, 2020-2023

Location, Partners: Ethiopia (Africa), Uni Tübingen, Addis Abeba Institut of Technologie (AAiT)

EIP KlimaFit: Züchtungsstrategien für eine standortangepasste Milchviehhaltung in Baden-Württemberg

Keywords: Robustness, Heat stress, Dairy, Climate change adaptation

Funding, Duration: 2021 - 2024

Location, Partners: Germany, Rinderunion Baden-Württemberg, Landesverband Baden-Württemberg für Leistungs- und Qualitätsprüfungen in der Tierzucht e.V., Förderverein Bioökonomieforschung e.V., Landesamt für Geoinformation und Landentwicklung Baden-Württemberg, Landwirtchafliches Zentrum Baden-Württemberg, Rinder Daten Verbund, Bayerische Landesanstalt für Landwirtschaft, Vereinigte Informationssysteme Tierhaltung w.V.

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

Anwendung von solaren Kühlgeräten für ein besseres Qualitäts- und Sicherheitsmanagement verderblicher Lebensmittel in Westafrika

Keywords:	Solare Ernährunç	Kühlung, gssicherung,	landwirtschaftliche Optimierung der Wertso	Produkte höpfungskette	(Meeresfrüchte),
Funding, Duration:	soCo Wes	stafrika, 2023	-2024		
Location, Partners:	Benin (Co	tonou) (Africa	a), Faculty of Agronomic	c Sciences, Be	enin

Bioenergies for small-scale agrifood and forestry enterprises in rural parts of West Africa

Keywords:	Bioenergie, Ölpressen, Photovoltaik
Funding, Duration:	Biostar-Cirad, 2021-2025
Location, Partners:	Burkina Faso & Sénégal & Côte D'Ivoire & Mali & Niger (Africa), CIRAD, UGB, UCL, 2IE, NITIDAE, UNI Rom

Bio- und Geosphäre in Afrika: Vielfalt, Wandel und Chance als Erweiterung der Regionalen Forschungsallianz Ertragsstabilität in dynamischen Umwelten

Keywords:	Ernährungssicherung, erneuerbare Energien
Funding, Duration:	Kooperation Uni Tübingen und Uni Hohenheim, 2020-2023
Location, Partners:	Ethiopia (Africa), UNI Tübingen, Addis Abeba Institut of Technologie (AAiT)

Design, construction and on-site optimization of a solar-biomas hybrid flated dryer for drying maize cobs in Rwanda

Keywords: Nacherntetechnologie, erneuerbare Energie

Funding, Duration:	Stiftung Lengerich, 2022-2023
Location, Partners:	Rwanda (Africa)

Development and testing of a humidity control system for the storage of tomatoes in a solar cold room in Nigeria

Keywords:	Solare landwirts	Kühlung, schaftlichen	Kontrolle Produkten,	der Optim	Luftfeuchtigkeit, ierung der Wertscl	Lagerfähigkeit höpfungskette	von
Funding, Duration:	Fiat Pan	is, 2023					
Location, Partners:	Nigeria (Africa)					

Economics feasibility and user acceptability study on a solar-biomass hybrid flatbed dryer to dry maize cobs in Rwanda

Keywords:	Nacherntetechnologie, erneuerbare Energie
Funding, Duration:	Fiat Panis, 2023
Location, Partners:	Rwanda (Africa)

Laserbasierte Bildgebung zur optichen Erfassung der Wasserverteilung von Sportplatzregnern

Keywords:	Wasserverteilung, Sportplatzregnern, laserbasierte Bildgebung
Funding, Duration:	FLSF-Laserbasierte Bildgebung, 2023
Location, Partners:	Hohenheim (Germany)

Science to Field - Optimierte Produktion von Arznei- und Gewürzpflanzen in Albanien

Keywords:	Medizinpflanzen, optimale Bewässerung, Workshop
Funding, Duration:	DLR, 2021-2024
Location, Partners:	Albania (Tirana), Agro-Map, UNI Tirana, PIKT

Strengthening farmer cooperatives in Rwanda through participartory development of PV-powered postharvest processing of maize (

Keywords:	Nacherntetechnologie, erneuerbare Energie
Funding, Duration:	Stiftung Lengerich, 2024-2025
Location, Partners:	Rwanda (Africa)

UAV-basiertes Monitoringsystem für Spinnmilben im Unterglasanbau- TP1 Bilderfassung und Projektkoordination

Keywords:	UAV-basierendes Monitoringsystem, Spinnmilben
Funding, Duration:	PTBLE, 1.2.2020 - 31.3.2023
Location, Partners:	China (Asia), LTZ Augustenberg, LVG Heidelberg, Multikopter.de, Wolution GmbH & Co KG, Ingenieurbüro Bauer GmbH, Hochschule Karlsruhe
3.2. Ongoing Dissertation Projects

	Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Jacob Asravor Integrated soil fertility management, farm performance and household welfare: Evidence from mmallholder farmers in Ghana and Mozambique Agronomic practices, improved seeds, integrated soil fertility management, productivity, technical efficiency, Mozambique, Ghana
Name: Topic:	Nandar Aye Chan Determinants of agricultural technology adoption and technical efficiency of rice and mungbean production in Myanmar
Keywords:	Gender, decomposition, rice productivity, domestic resource costs (DRC), cost efficiency, competitiveness, mediation analysis, shock, happiness, Myanmar
Name: Topic:	Yovita Dewi Economic analysis of rice smallholder farming in Indonesia: Technical and institutional options for the agricultural development
Keywords:	Smallholder farmers, agricultural extension agents, technical efficiency, institutional arrangement
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Duong Thanh Poverty analysis and assessment among ethnic minorities in rural Vietnam Poverty targeting, poverty scorecard, poverty assessment tool
Name: Topic:	Emmanuel Leetaa Gender equality attitudes and women's economic empowerment: Evidence from
Keywords:	Gender attitudes, time use, Uganda
Int	ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)
Int Name: Topic:	ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Egivalents
Int Name: Topic: Keywords:	ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords:	ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)Vladimir KorovinScenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutritionSimon EhjeijAssessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic:	 ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition Simon Ehjeij Assessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Mamadou Jallow Assessing the implications of future P availability for global agri-food markets
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Keywords:	 ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition Simon Ehjeij Assessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Mamadou Jallow Assessing the implications of future P availability for global agri-food markets using a computable general equilibrium approach Phosphorus availability, international trade, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Keywords: Name: Topic:	 ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition Simon Ehjeij Assessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Mamadou Jallow Assessing the implications of future P availability for global agri-food markets using a computable general equilibrium approach Phosphorus availability, international trade, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Emmanuel Namwanja Policies for the sustainability tranformation of food systems in Africa – exploring participatory and co-creative apporaches to improve uptake of scientific evidence in policy-making
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords:	 ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition Simon Ehjeij Assessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Mamadou Jallow Assessing the implications of future P availability for global agri-food markets using a computable general equilibrium approach Phosphorus availability, international trade, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Emmanuel Namwanja Policies for the sustainability tranformation of food systems in Africa – exploring participatory and co-creative apporaches to improve uptake of scientific evidence in policy-making research-policy interaction, participatory methods, food system sustainability
Int Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic:	 ernational Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b) Vladimir Korovin Scenario Analysis of Global food Security within CGE Models: The Role of Caloric Eqivalents Computable general equilibrium modelling, baseline development, nutrition Simon Ehjeij Assessing irrigation expansion in Ethiopia: A nationwide analysis Ethiopia, irrigation, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Mamadou Jallow Assessing the implications of future P availability for global agri-food markets using a computable general equilibrium approach Phosphorus availability, international trade, food security, computable general equilibrium modeling Emmanuel Namwanja Policies for the sustainability tranformation of food systems in Africa – exploring participatory and co-creative apporaches to improve uptake of scientific evidence in policy-making research-policy interaction, participatory methods, food system sustainability Abdeljalil Takhim Sustainability Transformations in Global Food Systems: Analyzing the Role of International Trade

Social a	nd Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)
Name: Topic:	Ferdinand Adu-Baffour Governance of land rehabilitation and remediation: Case studies of Ghana's small- scale mining sector
Keywords:	Small-scale gold mining; governance and regulation of mining; land rehabilitation; phytoremediation; Ghana
Name: Topic:	Usman Angara The impact of agricultural mechanization services on sustainable pesticide use: A case study of smallholder potato farmers in Tanzania
Keywords:	Potato farming; crop protection; integrated pest management; mechanization service providers; sustainability; Tanzania
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Prapti Barooah Innovative extension approaches for climate-smart agriculture Direct seeded rice; video-extension; gender; labour; India
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Nikola Blaschke Governance, food sovereignty and food security Food security during the COVID-19 crisis; food sovereignity; discourse analysis; La Via Campesina; World Farmers Organization
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Erich Friol Gimenes Sustainable land management practices in Brazil Agroecology; collective action; forest conservation policies; non-timber forest products; Brazil
Name: Topic:	Bisrat Getnet Awoke Performance evaluation of tractors and planters for small-scale conservation tillage and crop protection systems in Eastern Africa
Keywords:	Conservation farming; agronomic experiments; economic analysis; Ethiopia; Kenya
Name: Topic:	Denise Güttler The role of livestock farmers and animal health workers in managing zoonotic
Keywords:	diseases in Africa Zoonotic diseases; ethno-veterinary practices; livestock disease management; Kenya
Name: Topic:	Francisco Hidalgo Digital agriculture: socio-technical-physical interactions and the transformation of
Keywords:	Digital tools; coffee farming; socio-technical systems; rural transformation; critical theory
Name: Topic:	Linda Isuyi Digital technologies and services in African agriculture focusing on livestock value chains in Nigeria
Keywords:	Digital tools; livestock value chains; digital finance; content analysis of social media; Nigeria
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Roseline Katusiime Dietary patterns and micronutrient deficiencies in Western Uganda Micro-nutrient deficiency; Calculator for inadequate micronutrient intake (CIMI); dietary patterns; economic analysis; Uganda
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Sakiratou Karimou Innovations for sustainable farming in Benin Sustainable farming practices; innovations; Benin

Name: Kartik Khera

Topic: Governance challenges of innovations in the horticultural sector in India Keywords: Cooling; apples; cooperatives; Himanchal Pradesh; India

Name: Vida Mantey

Topic: Opportunities and challenges of smallholder agricultural carbon projects in Kenya Keywords: Agricultural carbon projects; governance challenges; institutional analysis; efficiency analysis; Kenya Agricultural Carbon Project (KACP), Livelihoods Mt Elgon project, Kenya

Name: Josephine Montford

Topic: Land tenure, cocoa farming and gold mining in Ghana

Keywords: Small-scale gold mining; land tenure; land acquisition; bargaining theory; fairness of land deals; traditional authorities; sustainability; Ghana

Name: Melissa Cristina Morcote Martínez

Topic: Resilience pathways for cocoa farmers in Alto Beni, Bolivia

Keywords: Cooperatives; climate changes; water; integrated protected areas; Bolivia

Name: Evelyne Wairimu Njuguna

Topic: Exploring the potential of digital tools as a catalyst to agricultural transformation in Kenya

Keywords: Digital tools for smallholder farmers; review; AgroCares soil scanner; soil fertility management; governance challenges; Kenya

Name: Esther Ogbole

Topic: An Institutional Analysis of Rangeland Carbon Projects in Kenya and South Africa Keywords: Rangeland carbon projects; governance challenges; collective action; Northern Kenya Rangelands Carbon Project; Kenya

Name: Mellyne Atieno Ongango

Topic: Fostering policy reforms in the agriculture sector: A case study of AGRA Keywords: Village-based advisors (VBAs); regenerative agriculture; environmental and sustainable management systems (ESMS); seed policy reform; AGRA; Ghana; Kenya

Name: Rashid Parvez Khan

Topic: Innovation in smallholder agriculture: Case studies from India and Uganda Keywords: Review of extension services; climate-smart agriculture; extension and gender; start-ups; India; Uganda

Name: Louis Schwarze

Topic: Fostering innovations to reduce livestock's long shadow in Kenya Keywords: Innovations, livestock development, cattle breeding, chicken farming systems, Kenya

Name: Tatjana Rojas Rueda

Topic: Non-timber forest bioeconomy governance on biodiversity-based value webs: a study case of *Bactris guineensis* in Colombia

Keywords: Bioeconomic; Non-timber forest products; biodiversity; value webs;

Name: Anna Seidel

Topic: Risk management in pastoral livestock systems in Kenya Keywords: Risk management; pastoral livestock systems; camels; food security; Northern Kenya

Name: George Woode

Topic: Governance challenges of nutrition programs in Ghana

Keywords: Micronutrient deficiences; nutrition programs; governance challenges; Process Net-Map; Ghana

Land Use Economics (490d)

Name: Topic: Keywords:	Samuel Elias Kayamo Modeling the linkage between climate change, inter-generational persistence of poverty and malnutrition: The case of Sidama, Ethiopia Climate change adaption, poverty, food security
Name: Topic:	Abebe Teshome Gurmu Comparative Analysis of Productivity and Profitability of Cluster and Non-cluster Based Wheat Farming: Evidence from ex-ante analysis in Arsi zone of Oromia Regional State, Ethiopia
Keywords:	Agricultural productivity, poverty, food security
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Asmera Adicha Adala Irrigation-based improved forage technology diffusion and its effectiveness in enhancing agro-pastoral household income in Southern Ethiopia Agro-pastoral systems, poverty, food security
	Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)
Name:	Adam M. Adam

Name: Adam M. Adam

Topic: Potential of grain legume diversification options for African smallholder farms in a changing climate: Evidence from meta-analytic approaches and crop models Keywords: Crop models, Grain legumes, African smallholder farms and climate change

Name: Mekuria Wolde Assena

- Topic: Ecological interactions of cereals, Striga hermonthica and plant-associated microbial biocontrol agents
- Keywords: Striga hermonthica, Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. strigae, bacterial lipopeptide, phenolic acids, integrated Striga management, biological control, mycoherbicide

Name: Alena Förster

- Topic: Perennial grain cultivation as a nature-based solution for resilient agriculture suggested by soil bioindicator species analysis
- Keywords: Perennial intermediate wheatgrass (Kernza), earthworms, nematodes, plant microbiome, soil biodiversity, resilient agriculture

Name: Sulemana Issifu

- Topic: Assessing the microbial diversity and biological nitrification inhibition potential of Thinopyrum intermedium
- Keywords: BNI, Kernza®, ammonia oxidizing bacteria and archaea, metabolome, nitrification

Name: Catherine Meyer

- Topic: Influence of Climate on Variation of Inflorescence Traits in the Neotropical Oilseed Palm Acrocomia aculeata
- Keywords: Acrocomia Mart., Oilseed palm, Flower Biometry, Phenological Pattern, Yield Formation, Ecotype Comparison, Ex-Situ Germplasm Collection, Brazil

Name: Enoch Opoku

Topic: Restoration of degraded Gold mined sites for Agricultural Production in Ghana Keywords: Restoration, degraded mined sites, soil health and productivity, perennial legumes, revegetation, biological nitrogen fixation, soil organic amendments

Name: Lisa Pataczek

- Topic: Combining improved mungbean cultivars with plant growth promoting rhizobacteria inoculation and regulated deficit irrigation to increase crop productivity
- Keywords: Mungbean, *Vigna radiata*, improved genotypes, bacterial inoculation, regulated deficit irrigation, yield, productivity, biological nitrogen fixation

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

	Ecology of Hopical Agricultural Systems (4901)				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Mina Anders Effects of climate and land-use change on pollinator diversity and pollination services in South African macadamia orchards land-use, climate change, pollination, biocontrol, plantation design, landscape effects				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Sabine Baumgartner Resilience of semi-arid rangelands towards high grazing and rainfall variability resilience, rangelands, Africa				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	David Becker Fitness effects of invasive plants on pollinators plant-pollinator interaction networks, functional diversity, fitness, Himalayan balsam (<i>Impatiens glandulifera</i>), invasive species				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Klara Dietrich Agroecological management of olive orchards Agroecology, olives, med. agroecosystems, climate change, cultural landscapes				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Marit Kasten Participatory landscape design for biodiversity and multifunctionality Landscape design, participartory approaches, biodiversity conservation, landscape composition and configuration				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Lena Michler Biological and cultural diversity in the Dzungarian Gobi desert in Mongolia Pastoralism, socio-ecological systems, Asia				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Sara Tassoni Multitrophic interactions in a landscape context Multitrophic interactions, host-parasitoids interactions, bees, wasps, parasitoids, landscape heterogeneity				
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Aaron Willmott Integrating biodiversity and ecosystem services in tropical plantations Ivory Coast, plantations, agroforestry, birds				
Managem	ent of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)				
Name: Topic:	Geckem Dambo Remote sensing of photo protective pigments in climate change adapted wheat				

Keywords: Remote sensing of photo protective pigments in climate change adapted wheat Keywords: Wheat improvement, photo-protective pigments, adaptation, cross tolerance, heat, drought, radiation stress, genotypic variation

Name: Theresa Detering

Topic: Nutrient uptake, growth, transpiration of hydroponically grown tomato genotypes under variable environmental conditions.

Keywords: Genotypic responses, root zone temp., nutrient concentration, VPD effluents, waste water treatment plants, water purification, nutrient uptake, transpiration.

Name: Hemanth Kumar Pupalla

Topic: Salinity effects on nutrient uptake dynamics in hydroponically grown crops Keywords: Cucumber, Tomato, Quinoa, nutrient uptake, root zone salinity, hydroponics, water purification, water recovery, plant growth, transpiration, genotypic responses, VPD

Name: Johanna Volk

Topic: Modelling of sweet potato responses to salinity

Keywords: Genotypic responses, soil salinity, field trials, Mozambique, greenhouse trials, mechnisms, hormesis, tolerance traits, modelling, breeding

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

Name: Topic: Keywords:	Richard Oloo Resilience of Dairy Cattle in Sub-Saharan Africa Resilience, Fertility, Milk yield, Crossbred dairy cattle, Kenya			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Josephine Gresham Extended lactation as a strategy for developing optimal fertility in organic dairy farming Extended Lactation, Organic Dairy Farming, Fertility in Dairy Cows, Dairy Calf management Optimal Lactation Length in Dairy Cows, Sustainable Dairy Farming			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	David Kohnke Breeding und potential evaluation of suitable origins of dual purpose chickens in organic farmingmi Chicken breeding, dual purpose breeds, native breeds, Sundheimer Huhn			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Miguel Leandro Dairy cattle robustness to heat stress in Baden-Württemberg Robustness, Heat stress, Dairy cattle			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Maria Oguche Implications and trade-offs of livestock intensification in Sub-Saharan Africa – Case of Nigeria Neglected livestock species, Food security, Nigeria, Sustainable livestock production, Rural households			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Kwamboka Tirimba Interactions between environmental footprint and socio-economic factors and their impact on dairy productivity in India and Malawi Methane, dairy nutrition, indigenous breeds, sustainable dairy production, socio- economic factors, India, Malawi			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Sophie Miyumo Genetics and Breeding for Humoral Immunity and Feed Efficiency in Indigenous Chicken Population in Kenya Poultry, Resilience, Indigenous breeds, Immunity			
Agric	cultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Joevin Bonzi Development of efficient and viable small-scale solar powered plant oil production in West Africa Mechanical oil extraction, photovoltaic system, simulation model, Reinforcement learning, energy efficiency			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Sawittree Chai Areekitwat Optimization of harvest and post-harvest technologies for cassava leaves with respect to human nutrition Post-Harvest Processing, Cassava Leaf Optimization, Protein Extraction			

Name: Selamawit Debelle

- Topic: Development of food products based on cassava leaves
- Keywords: Cassava Leaves, Food product development, Nutritional value, Cyanide content

Name: Esther Ekeledo

- Topic: Analysis of Nigerian yellow-fleshed cassava root and residues: Their nutritional and bioweb potentials.
- Keywords: Cassava By-products, Nutritional Composition, Yellow-Fleshed Cassava

Name: Philipgi Kanatt

Topic: Keywords:	Effect of post harvest operations on quality attributes of mace, shell and kernel of nutmeg (Myristica fragrans Houtt.), Nutmeg, Mace, Aflatoxin, Antioxidants, Drying temperature, Sorption isotherm			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Boris Mandrapa Optical detection of spider mites in greenhouse cultivation spider mite, greenhouse, hyperspectral imaging, machine learning			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Farah Mrabet Development of solar milk cooling systems for rural areas Milk, solar energy, technology, innovation, cooling			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Janvier Ntwali Evaluation of mycotoxins and methods of reducing mycotoxins in staple crops grown in Rwanda Maize, Postharvest, Mycotoxin contamination, Aflatoxins, Water activity, ELISA test, Mycotoxins control, Rwanda			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Leon Oehme High throughput phenotyping of maize based on computer vision HTP, AI, Computer Vision, UAV, Maize, 3D			
Name: Topic: Keywords:	Iris Ramaj Monitoring and optimization of aeration process in cereal storage bins based on theoretical modelling and practical approaches Postharvest technology, grain storage systems, low-temperature drying, aeration and cooling of grain bulks, sorption isotherms, bulk compressibility, self- compaction behaviour, mathematical modelling, discrete element modelling (DEM)			
Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords:	Iris RamajMonitoring and optimization of aeration process in cereal storage bins based on theoretical modelling and practical approachesPostharvest technology, grain storage systems, low-temperature drying, aeration and cooling of grain bulks, sorption isotherms, bulk compressibility, self- compaction behaviour, mathematical modelling, discrete element modelling (DEM)Alice-Jaqueline Reineke In situ detection of phosphorus status in soil by hyperspectral imaging HIS, spectroscopy, phosphate, soil nutrients			
Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords: Name: Topic: Keywords:	 Iris Ramaj Monitoring and optimization of aeration process in cereal storage bins based on theoretical modelling and practical approaches Postharvest technology, grain storage systems, low-temperature drying, aeration and cooling of grain bulks, sorption isotherms, bulk compressibility, self-compaction behaviour, mathematical modelling, discrete element modelling (DEM) Alice-Jaqueline Reineke In situ detection of phosphorus status in soil by hyperspectral imaging HIS, spectroscopy, phosphate, soil nutrients Steffen Schock Optimierung der Steuerung des Durchlüftungs- und Kühlungsprozesses von Schüttgütern, insbesondere Getreide C02, Sensor, Isotherme, Lagerung 			

4. Peer-reviewed Publications

Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

- (1) Sariyev, O., & Zeller, M. (2023). Crossbred poultry adoption and impact. Social Sciences & Humanities Open, 7(1), 1–13. doi:10.1016/j.ssaho.2022.100394
- (2) Adetoyinbo, A., Asravor, J., Olaleye, S. A., & Owusu, V. (2024). Food quality and supply chain networks in dynamic business environments: evidence from the Nigerian shrimp subsector. *British Food Journal*, 26(3), 995–1013. doi:10.1108/BFJ-02-2023-0171
- (3) **Dewi, Y. A.**, **Bahru, B. A.**, & **Zeller, M.** (2024). Performance of agricultural extension agents in Indonesia: evidence from a nationally representative survey. *The Journal of Agricultural Education and Extension*, 1–27. doi:10.1080/1389224X.2024.2407178
- (4) Asravor, J., Tsiboe, F., Asravor, R. K., Wiredu, A. N., & Zeller, M. (2024). Technology and managerial performance of farm operators by age in Ghana. *Journal of Productivity Analysis*, 61(3), 279–303. doi:10.1007/s11123-023-00679-y
- (5) Aung, Y. M., Khor, L. Y., Tran, N., Akester, M., & **Zeller, M.** (2023). The impact of sustainable aquaculture technologies on the welfare of small-scale fish farming households in Myanmar. *Aquaculture Economics & Management*, 27(1), 66–95. doi:10.1080/13657305.2021.2011988

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

- (1) Sartori,M., Ferrari,E., M'Barek,R., Philippidis,G., Boysen-Urban,K., Borrelli,P., Montanarella,L., Panagos, P., (2024) Remaining Loyal to Our Soil: A Prospective Integrated Assessment of Soil Erosion on Global Food Security, *Ecological Economics*, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2023.108103.
- (2) Philippidis, G., M'Barek, R., Boysen-Urban, K., & Van Zeist, W.-J. (2023). Exploring economywide sustainable conditions for EU bio-chemical activities. *Ecological Economics*, 210, 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.ecolecon.2023.107857

Science for Policy Reports

- (3) Flaig, D., Shutes, L., and A. Mainar-Causapé (forthcoming). Application and further development of tool kit to assess the impacts of implementation of response measures for Maldives. UNFCCC – Mitigation Programme.
- (4) De Jong, B., Boysen-Urban, K., De Laurentiis, V., Philippidis, G., Bartelings, H., Mancini, L., Biganzoli, F., Sanye Mengual, E., Sala, S., Lasarte Lopez, J., Rokicki, B. and R. M`barek. (2023). Assessing the economic, social and environmental impacts of food waste reduction targets - A model-based analysis, Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg, 2023, https://data.europa.eu/doi/10.2760/77251, JRC133971.
- (5) Avitabile V, Baldoni E, Baruth B, Bausano G, Boysen-Urban K, Caldeira C, Camia A, Cazzaniga N, Ceccherini G, De Laurentiis V, Doerner H, Giuntoli J, Gras M, Guillen Garcia J, Gurria P, Hassegawa M, Jasinevičius G, Jonsson R, Konrad C, Kupschus S, La Notte A, M'barek R, Mannini A, Migliavacca M, Mubareka S, Patani S, C Pilli R, Rebours C, Ronchetti G, Ronzon T, Rougieux P, Sala S, Sánchez López J, Sanye Mengual E, Sinkko T, Sturm V, Van Leeuwen M, Vasilakopoulos P, Verkerk PJ, Virtanen J, Winker H, Zulian G. Biomass production, supply, uses and flows in the European Union. Integrated assessment. Mubareka S, Migliavacca M, Sánchez López J (Editors). Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg, 2023, https://data.europa.eu/doi/10.2760/484748, JRC132358.
- (6) **Flaig, D.** and L. Shutes (2024). Impacts of the implementation of domestic and international response measures A case study on Maldives. KCI/2024/10/7. Katowice Committee of Experts on the Impacts of the implementation of response measures, UNFCCC.
- (7) Flaig. D., and S. Stone (2023). Localization Measures: A Global Perspective. Ing, L.Y., & Grossman, G. (Eds.). (2023). Local Content Requirements: Promises and Pitfalls (1st ed.). Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003415794

(8) De Laurentiis, V., Mancini, L., Casonato, C., Boysen-Urban, K., De Jong, B., M`barek, R., Sanye Mengual, E. and S. Sala (2023). Setting the scene for an EU initiative on food waste reduction targets - Outcomes of consultation activities and analysis of efforts on food waste reduction, Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg, 2023, https://data.europa.eu/doi/10.2760/13859, JRC133967.

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

- Bosch, C., Scheiterle, L., Birkenberg, A., Birner, R., & Guesbeogo Yameogo, V. (2024). Net-Map: Analyzing social networks and power relations. Participatory research methods for sustainability - toolkit #10. *Gaia*, 33(2), 250–253. doi:10.14512/gaia.33.2.20
- (2) Hidalgo, F., Birkenberg, A., Daum, T., Bosch, C., & Quiñones-Ruiz, X. F. (2024). How do coffee farmers engage with digital technologies? A capabilities perspective. *Agriculture and Human Values*, 1–17. doi:10.1007/s10460-024-10574-3
- (3) Khan, R. P., Gupta, S., Daum, T., Birner, R., & Ringler, C. (2024). Levelling the field: A review of the ICT revolution and agricultural extension in the Global South. *Journal of International Development*, 1–21. doi:10.1002/jid.3949
- (4) Namyenya, A., Rwamigisa, P. B., & **Birner, R.** (2024). Strengthening the accountability of agricultural field agents: a principal-agent perspective. *The Journal of Agricultural Education and Extension*, *30*(3), 363–386. doi:10.1080/1389224X.2023.2205398
- (5) Navarrete-Cruz, A., & Birkenberg, A. (2024). How do governance mechanisms between farmer and traders advance sustainability goals and enhance the resilience of agricultural value chains? *World Development Perspectives*, *35*, 1–14. doi:10.1016/j.wdp.2024.100618
- (6) Villalba, R., Joshi, G., **Daum, T.**, & Venus, T. E. (2024). Financing climate-smart agriculture: a case study from the Indo-Gangetic Plains. *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, 29(5), 1–25. doi:10.1007/s11027-024-10127-3
- (7) **Daum, T.** (2023). Mechanization and sustainable agri-food system transformation in the Global South. *Agronomy for Sustainable Development, 43*(1), 1–26. doi:10.1007/s13593-023-00868-x
- (8) Daum, T., Baudron, F., Birner, R., Qaim, M., & Grass, I. (2023). Addressing agricultural labour issues is key to biodiversity-smart farming. *Biological Conservation*, 284, 1–14. doi:10.1016/j.biocon.2023.110165
- (9) **Daum, T., Seidel, A., Awoke, B. G.**, & **Birner, R.** (2023). Animal traction, two-wheel tractors, or four-wheel tractors? A best-fit approach to guide farm mechanization in Africa. *Experimental Agriculture*, *59*, 1–27. doi:10.1017/S0014479723000091
- (10) Daum, T., Biesalski, H. K., Blaschke, N., Bosch, C., Güttler, D., Heni, J., Kariuki, J., Katusiime, R., Seidel, A., Senon, Z.-N., Woode, G., Birner, R. (2023). Nutrition-sensitive lockdowns: conceptual framework and empirical insights from Africa during COVID-19. *Development Policy Review*, 41(3), 1–20. doi:10.1111/dpr.12666
- (11) Hidalgo, F., Quiñones-Ruiz, X. F., Birkenberg, A., Daum, T., Bosch, C., Hirsch, P., & Birner, R. (2023). Digitalization, sustainability, and coffee. Opportunities and challenges for agricultural development. *Agricultural Systems*, 208, 103660. doi:10.1016/j.agsy.2023.103660
- (12) Kawerau, L., Birkenberg, A., Daum, T., Butele, C. A., & Birner, R. (2023). Entering the digital research age: Investigating the effectiveness of visual digital tools in agricultural research. *Field Methods*, 1–18. doi:10.1177/1525822X231176693
- (13) Kumeh, E. M. (2023). Contestations, counteractions and equitable conservation a case study of Ghana's Krokosua Hills Forest Reserve. *Forest Policy and Economics*, 157, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.forpol.2023.103090
- (14) Navarrete-Cruz, A., Birkenberg, A., & Birner, R. (2023). Agrarian change and land dispossession linked to the armed conflict in Colombia. *Third World Quarterly*, *44*(7), 1526–1545. doi:10.1080/01436597.2023.2189582
- (15) Ogunjimi, O., **Daum, T.**, & **Kariuki, J.** (2023). The farming question. *Rural Sociology*, *88*(1), 71–107. doi:10.1111/ruso.12469

- (16) Omulo, G., Daum, T., Köller, K., & Birner, R. (2023). Unpacking the behavioral intentions of 'emergent farmers' towards mechanized conservation agriculture in Zambia. *Land Use Policy*, *136*, 1–13. doi:10.1016/j.landusepol.2023.106979
- (17) Scheiterle, L., & **Birner, R.** (2023). The myth of the market queens: A case study of women and power in Ghanaian markets. *Global Food Security*, *38*, 100703. doi:10.1016/j.gfs.2023.100703
- (18) Verma, R., Gupta, S., & **Birner, R.** (2023). What do (future) civil servants think of bribery and corruption? *Development Policy Review*, *41*(3), 1–18. doi:10.1111/dpr.12673
- (19) Yahaya, R., Daum, T., Tadesse, E., Mupangwa, W., Barro, A., Matangi, D., Misiko, M., Baudron, F., Getnet Awoke, B., Odjo, S., Sanogo, D., Assefa, R., & Kassa, A. (2024). Towards inclusive mechanization? Two-wheel tractor-based service markets in Ethiopia, Burkina Faso, and Zimbabwe. *Journal of Agribusiness in Developing and Emerging Economies*. doi:10.1108/JADEE-04-2023-0084
- (20) Scheiterle, L., & **Birner, R.** (2023). The myth of the market queens: A case study of women and power in Ghanaian markets. *Global Food Security*, *38*, 100703. doi:10.1016/j.gfs.2023.100703
- (21) Yahaya, R., Daum, T., Tadesse, E., Mupangwa, W., Barro, A., Matangi, D., ... Kassa, A. (2024). Towards inclusive mechanization? Two-wheel tractor-based service markets in Ethiopia, Burkina Faso, and Zimbabwe. *Journal of Agribusiness in Developing and Emerging Economies*. doi:10.1108/JADEE-04-2023-0084

Land Use Economics (490d)

- (1) **Troost, C.**, Parussis-Krech, J., Mejaíl, M., & **Berger, T.** (2023). Boosting the scalability of farmlevel models. *Computational Economics*, 62, 721–759. doi:10.1007/s10614-022-10276-0
- (2) Schröder, L. S., Rasche, L., Jantke, K., Mishra, G., Lange, S., Eschenbach, A., & Schneider, U. A. (2023). Combined effects of climate change and agricultural intensification on soil erosion in uphill shifting cultivation in Northeast India. *Land Degradation & Development*, 35(2), 670–686. doi:10.1002/ldr.4944
- (3) Lara-Estrada, L., **Rasche, L.**, & Schneider, U. A. (2023). Exploring the cooling effect of shading for climate change adaptation in coffee areas. *Climate Risk Management*, *42*, 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.crm.2023.100562
- (4) Troost, C., Huber, R., Bell, A.R., van Delden, H., Filatova, T., Le, Q.B., Lippe, M., Niamir, L., Polhill, J.G., Sun, Z., Berger, T. (2023). How to Keep it Adequate: A Protocol for Ensuring Validity in Agent-Based Simulation. *Environmental Modelling & Software 159, 105559.* <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envsoft.2022.105559</u>
- (5) Berger, T., Gimpel, H., Stein, A., Troost, C., Asseng, S., Bichler, M., Bieling, C., Birner, R., Grass, I., Kollmann, J., Leonhardt, S. D., Schurr, F. M., Weisser, W. (2024). Hybrid intelligence for reconciling biodiversity and productivity in agriculture. *Nature Food* 5, pages 270–272. https://doi.org/10.1038/s43016-024-00963-6
- (6) Lara-Estrada, L., Sucar, L. E., & Rasche, L. (2024). Inferring multiple coffee flowerings in Central America using farmer data in a probabilistic model. *Ecological Informatics*, 79, 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.ecoinf.2023.102434
- (7) Gensch, L., Jantke, K., Rasche, L., Schneider, U. A. (2024). Pesticide risk assessment in European agriculture: Distribution patterns, ban-substitution effects and regulatory implications. *Environmental Pollution, Vol. 348.* https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envpol.2024.123836
- (8) Reinosch, N., Münzberg, A., Martini, D., Niehus, A., Seuring, L., Troost, C., ... Bernardi, A. (2023). SIMLEARN: Ontologiegestützte Integration von Simulationsmodellen, Systemen für maschinelles Lernen und Planungsdaten. (C. Hoffmann, A. Stein, A. Ruckelshausen, H. Müller, T. Steckel, & H. Floto), Informatik in der Land-, Forst- und Ernährungswirtschaft: Fokus: Resiliente Agri-Food-Systeme. Bonn: Gesellschaft für Informatik. Retrieved from https://dl.gi.de/bitstream/handle/20.500.12116/40295/GIL_2023_Reinosch_477-482.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y
- (9) Kayamo, S. E., Troost, C., Yismaw, H., & Berger, T. (2023). The financial value of seasonal forecast-based cultivar choice: Assessing the evidence in the Central Rift Valley of Ethiopia. *Climate Risk Management*, 41, 1–28. doi:10.1016/j.crm.2023.100541

- (10) Sarmento Cabral, J., Mendoza-Ponce, A., Pinto da Silva, A., Oberpriller, J., Mimet, A., Kieslinger, J., Berger, T., Blechschmidt, J., Brönner, M., Classen, A., Fallert, S., Hartig, F., Hof, C., Hoffmann, M., Knoke, T., Krause, A., Lewerentz, A., Pohle, P., Raeder, U., Rammig, A., Redlich, S., Rubanschi, S., Stetter, C., Weisser, W., Vedder, D., Verburg, P. H., Zurell, D., 2023. (2023). The road to integrate climate change projections with regional land-use: biodiversity models. *People and Nature*, 1–26. doi:10.1002/pan3.10472
- (11) Berger, U., Bell, A., Barton, C. M., Chappin, E., Dreßler, G., Filatova, T., ... Troost, C., Grimm, V. (2024). Towards reusable building blocks for agent-based modelling and theory development. *Environmental Modelling & Software*, *175*, 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.envsoft.2024.106003

Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

- (1) Oware, D., Cheruiyot, E., Mwonga, S., Waswa, L., Fischer, S., & **Hilger, T.** (2023). Adopting a three-strata forage system for an integral food, feed outputs and agro-ecological sustenance. *African Journal of Agricultural Research*, *19*(7), 705–714. doi:10.5897/AJAR2023.16335
- (2) Fatch, P., Masangano, C., Jordan, I., Hilger, T., Kalimbira, A., Gracia Glas, M., ... Nuppenau, E.-A. (2023). Agricultural diversity linkage to income, wealth, diets and nutrition: Case of Lilongwe district in Malawi. *Scientific African*, *19*, 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.sciaf.2023.e01569
- (3) Pataczek, L., Weselek, A., Bauerle, A., Högy, P., Lewandowski, I., Zikeli, S., & Schweiger, A. (2023). Agrivoltaics mitigate drought effects in winter wheat. *Physiologia Plantarum*, 175(6), 1–7. doi:10.1111/ppl.14081
- (4) Guo, Y., Martin, K., Hrynkiewicz, K., & Rasche, F. (2024). Arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi-based bioremediation of mercury: insights from zinc and cadmium transporter studies. *International Journal of Environmental Science and Technology*, *21*(3), 3475–3488. doi:10.1007/s13762-023-05316-7
- (5) Were, E., Viljoen, A., & **Rasche, F.** (2023). Back to the roots. *Plant Pathology*, 72(1), 19–38. doi:10.1111/ppa.13641
- (6) Dar, A., Were, E., Hilger, T., Zahir, Z. A., Ahmad, M., Hussain, A., & Rasche, F. (2023). Bacterial secondary metabolites. *Canadian Journal of Microbiology*, 69(2), 103–116. doi:10.1139/cjm-2022-0181
- (7) Meyer, C., Hilger, T., Kuki, K. N., Motoike, S. Y., & Cadisch, G. (2024). Biometric variability of inflorescence and flower traits among ex situ accessions of the neotropical oilseed palm Acrocomia Mart. *Ecology and Evolution*, 14(7), 1–20. doi:10.1002/ece3.70053
- (8) Park, T., Fischer, S., Lambert, C., Hilger, T., Jordan, I., & Cadisch, G. (2023). Combined effects of drought and soil fertility on the synthesis of vitamins in green leafy vegetables. *Agriculture*, 13(5), 1–15. doi:10.3390/agriculture13050984
- (9) Yimer, T., Abera, G., Beyene, S., Bono, B., & Rasche, F. (2024). Combined inoculation of arbuscular mycorrhiza fungi with Meso-rhizobium improves nutrient uptake, growth performance, and moisture stress tolerance of chickpea (Cicer arietinum L.). *Agrosystems, Geosciences & Environment*, 7(3), 1–11. doi:10.1002/agg2.20562
- (10) Michl, K., David, C., Dumont, B., Mårtensson, L.-M. D., Rasche, F., Berg, G., & Cernava, T. (2024). Determining the footprint of breeding in the seed microbiome of a perennial cereal. *Environmental Microbiome*, 19, 1–12. doi:10.1186/s40793-024-00584-3
- (11) Mbabali, H., Lubwama, M., Yiga, V. A., Were, E., & Kasedde, H. (2024). Development of rice husk and sawdust mycelium-based bio-composites. *Journal of the Institution of Engineers (India) / D*, 105(1), 97–117. doi:10.1007/s40033-023-00458-x
- (12) Poosathit, R., Kunlanit, B., Rasche, F., & Vityakon, P. (2024). Different quality classes of decomposing plant residues influence dissolved organic matter stoichiometry which results in different soil microbial processing. *Soil Systems*, 8(1), 1–17. doi:10.3390/soilsystems8010028
- (13) Pircher, T., Nertinger, M., Goss, L., Hilger, T., Karungi-Tumutegyereize, J., Waswa, L., & Knierim, A. (2024). Farmer-centered and structural perspectives on innovation and scaling. *The Journal of Agricultural Education and Extension*, 30(1), 137–158. doi:10.1080/1389224X.2022.2156894

- (14) Sanghaw, R., Vityakon, P., & Rasche, F. (2023). How feedback loops between meso- and macrofauna and organic residues contrasting in chemical quality determine decomposition dynamics in soils. *Heliyon*, 9(5), 1–18. doi:10.1016/j.heliyon.2023.e15534
- (15) Schön, A., Switulla, J., Luksch, L., Pesl, J., Kölling, R., & Einfalt, D. (2024). Impact of nitrogen supplementation and reduced particle size on alcoholic fermentation and aroma in nitrogen-poor apple and pear mashes. *Beverages*, 10(4), 1–14. doi:10.3390/beverages10040093
- (16) Assena, M. W., Pfannstiel, J., & Rasche, F. (2024). Inhibitory activity of bacterial lipopeptides against Fusarium oxysporum f.sp. Strigae. *BMC Microbiology*, *24*, 227. doi:10.1186/s12866-024-03386-2
- (17) Were, E., Viljoen, A., & Rasche, F. (2023). Iron necessity for chlamydospore germination in Fusarium oxysporum f. sp. cubense TR4. *BioMetals*, 36(6), 1295–1306. doi:10.1007/s10534-023-00519-4
- (18) Ahmad, I., Ahmad, M., Bushra, N. N., Hussain, A., Mumtaz, M. Z., Najm-ul-Seher, N. N., ... Ali, H. M. (2023). Mineral-solubilizing bacteria-mediated enzymatic regulation and nutrient acquisition benefit cotton's (Gossypium hirsutum L.) vegetative and reproductive growth. *Microorganisms*, *11*(4), 1–18. doi:10.3390/microorganisms11040861
- (19) Pingthaisong, W., Blagodatsky, S., Vityakon, P., & Cadisch, G. (2024). Mixing plant residues of different quality reduces priming effect and contributes to soil carbon retention. *Soil Biology & Biochemistry*, 188, 1–11. doi:10.1016/j.soilbio.2023.109242
- (20) Yimer, T., Abera, G., Beyene, S., Paulus Ravensbergen, A. P., Ukato, A., & Rasche, F. (2024). Optimizing fertilization schemes to narrow the maize yield gap in smallholder farming systems in southern Ethiopia. *Heliyon*, *10*(13), 1–14. doi:10.1016/j.heliyon.2024.e33926
- (21) Iqbal, Z., Ahmad, M., Raza, M. A., Hilger, T., & **Rasche, F.** (2024). Phosphate-solubilizing Bacillus sp. modulate soil exoenzyme activities and improve wheat growth. *Microbial Ecology*, *87*, 1–13. doi:10.1007/s00248-023-02340-5
- (22) Guo, Y., Sommer, N., **Martin, K.**, & **Rasche, F.** (2023). Rhizophagus irregularis improves Hg tolerance of Medicago truncatula by upregulating the Zn transporter genes ZIP2 and ZIP6. *Mycorrhiza*, *33*(1/2), 23–32. doi:10.1007/s00572-022-01100-6
- (23) Egenolf, K., Schöne, J., Conrad, J., Braunberger, C., Beifuß, U., Arango, J., & Rasche, F. (2023). Root exudate fingerprint of Brachiaria humidicola reveals vanillin as a novel and effective nitrification inhibitor. *Frontiers in Molecular Biosciences*, *10*, 1–8. doi:10.3389/fmolb.2023.1192043
- (24) Laub, M., Blagodatsky, S., Van de Broek, M., Schlichenmaier, S., Kunlanit, B., Six, J., ... Cadisch, G. (2024). SAMM version 1.0: a numerical model for microbialmediated soil aggregate formation. *Geoscientific Model Development*, *17*(3), 931–956. doi:10.5194/gmd-17-931-2024
- (25) Pataczek, L., Barroso Armas, J. C., Petsch, T., Hilger, T., Ahmad, M., Schafleitner, R., ... Cadisch, G. (2024). Single-strain inoculation of Bacillus subtilis and Rhizobium phaseoli affects nitrogen acquisition of an improved mungbean cultivar. *Journal of Soil Science and Plant Nutrition*, 1–14. doi:10.1007/s42729-024-02001-7
- (26) Ayalew, T., Yoseph, T., & Cadisch, G. (2024). Symbiotic N2 fixation in cowpea varieties is markedly enhanced by inoculation with elite Bradyrhizobium strains. *Rhizosphere*, 32, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.rhisph.2024.100976
- (27) Phiwdaeng, N., Kaewpradit, W., Blagodatsky, S., & Rasche, F. (2023). Temporal soil carbon and nitrogen accumulation after land use change from paddy rice to upland sugarcane cropping in Thailand. *Geoderma Regional*, 33, e00656. doi:10.1016/j.geodrs.2023.e00656
- (28) Pradawet, C., Khongdee, N., Pansak, W., Spreer, W., Hilger, T., & **Cadisch, G.** (2023). Thermal imaging for assessment of maize water stress and yield prediction under drought conditions. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *209*(1), 56–70. doi:10.1111/jac.12582
- (29) Avoga, T., Ombati, J. M., Mwonga, S. M., Waswa, L., Fischer, S., & Hilger, T. (2023). Youths as recipients and providers of agriculture information - the vertical vegetable gardening case in Busia County, Kenya. *International Journal of Agricultural Extension*, 11(1), 49–61. doi:10.33687/ijae.011.001.4363

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

- Daum, T., Baudron, F., Birner, R., Qaim, M., & Grass, I. (2023). Addressing agricultural labour issues is key to biodiversity-smart farming. *Biological Conservation*, 284, 1–14. doi:10.1016/j.biocon.2023.110165
- (2) Shidende, D., Kessel, T., Treydte, A., & Moebs, S. (2024). A personalized captioning strategy for the deaf and hard-of-hearing users in an augmented reality environment. (L. T. De Paolis, P. Arpaia, & M. Sacco), *Extended Reality, International Conference, XR Salento 2024, Lecce, Italy, September 4–7, 2024, Proceedings, Part II.* Cham: Springer International Publishing. doi:10.1007/978-3-031-71704-8_1
- (3) Wenzel, A., Westphal, C., Ballauff, J., Berkelmann, D., Brambach, F., Buchori, D., ... Grass, I. (2024). Balancing economic and ecological functions in smallholder and industrial oil palm plantations. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America*, 121(17), 1–11. doi:10.1073/pnas.2307220121
- Bouarakia, O., Linden, V. M. G., Joubert, E., Weier, S. M., Grass, I., Tscharntke, T., ... Taylor, P. J. (2023). Bats and birds control tortricid pest moths in South African macadamia orchards. *Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment*, 352, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.agee.2023.108527
- (5) Harich-Wloka, F. K., Treydte, A. C., Ogutu, J. O., Savini, C., Sribuarod, K., & Savini, T. (2023). Between conflict and coexistence: Wildlife in rubber-dominated landscapes. *Integrative Conservation*, 2(4), 240–254. doi:10.1002/inc3.32
- (6) Raveloaritiana, E., Wurz, A., Osen, K., Soazafy, M. R., Grass, I., Martin, D. A., ... Tscharntke, T. (2023). Complementary ecosystem services from multiple land uses highlight the importance of tropical mosaic landscapes. *Ambio*, *52*(10), 1558–1574. doi:10.1007/s13280-023-01888-3
- (7) Marcacci, G., Devy, S., Wenzel, A., Rao, V. S., Kumar S., S., Nölke, N., ... Westphal, C. (2023). Direct and indirect effects of urbanization, pesticides and wild insect pollinators on mango yield. *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 60(10), 2132–2143. doi:10.1111/1365-2664.14476
- (8) Beza, T., Abebe, T., & **Treydte**, **A.** (2024). Do we need post-tree thinning management? Prescribed fire and goat browsing to control woody encroacher species in an Ethiopian savanna. *Pastoralism*, *14*, 1–18. doi:10.3389/past.2024.13039
- (9) Mero, S. A., Ngondya, I. B., & Treydte, A. C. (2023). Environmental factors and non-chemical methods to suppress growth of the invasive plant Gutenbergia cordifolia. *Acta Oecologica*, *119*, 103913. doi:10.1016/j.actao.2023.103913
- (10) Van Caenegema, W., Blondellea, A., Dumolein, I., Santamaria, B., Dick, C. W., Hiller, T., ... Haelewaters, D. (2023). Five new species of Gloeandromyces (Fungi, Laboulbeniales) from tropical American bat flies (Diptera, Streblidae), revealed by morphology and phylogenetic reconstruction. *Mycologia*, *115*(5), 714–737. doi:10.1080/00275514.2023.2230114
- (11) Librán-Embid, F., Graß, I., Emer, C., Alarcón-Segura, V., Behling, H., Biagioni, S., ... Tscharntke, T. (2024). Flower-bee versus pollen-bee metanetworks in fragmented landscapes. *Proceedings* of the Royal Society of London / B, 291(2023), 1–13. doi:10.1098/rspb.2023.2604
- (12) Willmott, A., Willmott, M., Grass, I., Lusiana, B., & Cotter, M. (2023). Harnessing the socioecological benefits of agroforestry diversification in social forestry with functional and phylogenetic tools. *Environmental Development*, 47, 1–15. doi:10.1016/j.envdev.2023.100881
- (13) Wenzel, A., **Grass, I.**, Raj, V., Nölke, N., Subramanya, S., & Tscharntke, T. (2023). High losses of farmland birds and potential biocontrol along an urbanization gradient in a tropical megacity. *Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment, 354*, 108571. doi:10.1016/j.agee.2023.108571
- (14) Garibaldi, L. A., Zermoglio, P. F., Jobbágy, E. G., Andreoni, L., Ortiz de Urbina, A., Grass, I., & Oddi, F. J. (2023). How to design multifunctional landscapes? *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 60(12), 2521–2527. doi:10.1111/1365-2664.14517
- (15) Lihepanyama, D. L., Ndakidemi, P. A., Marwa, J. J., & Treydte, A. C. (2024). Human activities affecting lesser flamingo (Phoeniconaias minor) habitat in Momella lakes, Tanzania. *Journal of Land Use Science*, 19(1), 97–120. doi:10.1080/1747423X.2024.2342252
- (16) Mpondo, F. T., Ndakidemi, P. A., Mukama, S. C., & Treydte, A. C. (2023). Insect visitation and pollination networks across traditional rangeland management categories in a Northern Tanzanian rangeland. *Global Ecology and Conservation*, 46, 1–11. doi:10.1016/j.gecco.2023.e02581

- (17) Rasmussen, L. V., Grass, I., Mehrabi, Z., Smith, O. M., Bezner-Kerr, R., Blesh, J., ... Kremen, C. (2024). Joint environmental and social benefits from diversified agriculture. *Science*, *384*(6691), 87–93. doi:10.1126/science.adj1914
- (18) Montoya-Sánchez, V., Kreft, H., Arimond, I., Ballauff, J., Berkelmann, D., Brambach, F., ... Guerrero-Ramírez, N. (2023). Landscape heterogeneity and soil biota are central to multi-taxa diversity for oil palm landscape restoration. *Communications Earth & Environment*, *4*, 1–9. doi:10.1038/s43247-023-00875-6
- (19) Raveloaritiana, E., Tscharntke, T., Martin, D. A., Wurz, A., Osen, K., Soazafy, M. R., ... Grass, I. (2024). Land-use intensity and relatedness to native plants promote exotic plant invasion in a tropical biodiversity hotspot. *Journal of Applied Ecology*, *61*(6), 1396–1410. doi:10.1111/1365-2664.14657
- (20) Iddris, N. A.-A., Formaglio, G., Paul, C., von Groß, V., Chen, G., Angulo-Rubiano, A., ... Corre, M. D. (2023). Mechanical weeding enhances ecosystem multifunctionality and profit in industrial oil palm. *Nature Sustainability*, *6*(6), 683–695. doi:10.1038/s41893-023-01076-x
- (21) Turner, B. L., Lambers, H., Wen, Z., Auer, Y.-M., & Kandeler, E. (2024). Microbial nutrient limitation along a 2-million-year dune chronosequence. Soil Biology & Biochemistry, 192, 1–11. doi:10.1016/j.soilbio.2024.109385
- (22) Tscharntke, T., Batáry, P., & **Grass, I.** (2024). Mixing on- and off-field measures for biodiversity conservation. *Trends in Ecology and Evolution*, 1–9. doi:10.1016/j.tree.2024.04.003
- (23) Potapov, A. M., Drescher, J., Darras, K., Wenzel, A., Janotta, N., Nazarreta, R., ... Scheu, S. (2024). Rainforest transformation reallocates energy from green to brown food webs. *Nature*, 627(8002), 116–122. doi:10.1038/s41586-024-07083-y
- (24) Azhar, A., Graß, I., Rizali, A., Pudjianto, P., & Buchori, D. (2024). Rainforest transformation reduces parasitoid wasp diversity - can the enrichment of flowering vegetation alleviate this? *Ecological Entomology*, 1–12. doi:10.1111/een.13355
- (25) Bouarakia, O., Anders, M., Linden, V. M. G., Grass, I., Westphal, C., Taylor, P. J., & Foord, S. H. (2023). Reduced macadamia nut quality is linked to wetter growing seasons but mitigated at higher elevations. *Journal of Agriculture and Food Research*, *12*, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.jafr.2023.100569
- (26) Anders, M., Grass, I., Linden, V. M. G., Taylor, P. J., & Westphal, C. (2023). Smart orchard design improves crop pollination. *Journal of Applied Ecology*, 60(4), 624–637. doi:10.1111/1365-2664.14363
- (27) Willmott, A., Riar, A., Saj, S., Armengot, L., Cicek, H., Kiboi, M., ... Cotter, M. (2024). The ecological and socioeconomic sustainability of organic agroforestry: a systematic review. *Agroforestry Systems*, 1–17. doi:10.1007/s10457-024-01064-w
- (28) Mgimba, C. A., Smith, S. W., Ngondya, I. B., & **Treydte, A.** C. (2024). The interplay between historical land-use and the distribution of Helichrysum shrubs in an African-protected grassland. *African Journal of Ecology*, *62*(2), e13273. doi:10.1111/aje.13273
- (29) Michler, L. M., Kaczensky, P., Oyunsaikhan, G., Bartzke, G. S., Devineau, O., & Treydte, A. C. (2023). To move or not to move factors influencing small-scale herder and livestock movements in the Dzungarian Gobi, Mongolia. *Regional Environmental Change*, 23(4), 1–13. doi:10.1007/s10113-023-02126-y
- (30) von Groß, V., Sibhatu, K. T., Knohl, A., Qaim, M., Veldkamp, E., Hölscher, D., ... Paul, C. (2024). Transformation scenarios towards multifunctional landscapes: A multi-criteria land-use allocation model applied to Jambi Province, Indonesia. *Journal of Environmental Management*, 356, 1–15. doi:10.1016/j.jenvman.2024.120710
- (31) Li, K., Grass, I., Zemp, D. C., Lorenz, H., Sachsenmaier, L., Nurdiansyah, F., ... Tscharntke, T. (2023). Tree identity and canopy openness mediate oil palm biodiversity enrichment effects on insect herbivory and pollination. *Ecological Applications*, 33(5), 1–18. doi:10.1002/eap.2862
- (32) Zemp, D. C., Guerrero-Ramirez, N., Brambach, F., Darras, K., Grass, I., Potapov, A., ... Kreft, H. (2023). Tree islands enhance biodiversity and functioning in oil palm landscapes. *Nature*, *618*, 316–321. doi:10.1038/s41586-023-06086-5
- (33) Klaus, F., Tscharntke, T., & **Grass, I.** (2024). Trophic level and specialization moderate effects of habitat loss and landscape diversity on cavity-nesting bees, wasps and their parasitoids. *Insect Conservation and Diversity*, *17*(1), 65–76. doi:10.1111/icad.12688

- (34) Pulungan, Z. N., Priawandiputra, W., Grass, I., Li, K., Robo, R. J., & Raffiudin, R. (2023). Tropical lowland rainforest conversion to rubber monoculture affects flight activity and pollen resources of the stingless bees Tetragonula laeviceps. *Jurnal Entomologi Indonesia*, 20(1), 88–100. doi:10.5994/jei.20.1.88
- (35) Marcacci, G., Westphal, C., Rao, V. S., S. K., Tharini, K. B., Belavadi, V. V., ... Grass, I. (2023). Urbanization alters the spatiotemporal dynamics of plant-pollinator networks in a tropical megacity. *Ecology Letters*, 26(11), 1951–1962. doi:10.1111/ele.14324
- (36) Li, W., Zhu, C., Grass, I., Han, P., Shen, Y., Ding, P., & Si, X. (2023). Widespread arboreal foraging behavior in ground-dwelling birds and the urgency of life-history studies. *Biological Conservation*, 286, 110320. doi:10.1016/j.biocon.2023.110320

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

- (1) Pieters, A. J., Stuerz, S., Asch, J., & Asch, F. (2024). A hydroponic system to study the effects of root and meristem night temperature on growth, photosynthesis carbon balance, and antioxidant enzymes in rice. Agriculture, 14(9), 1–15. doi:10.3390/agriculture14091574
- (2) Heintze, S., Beckett, M., Kriem, L. S., Germer, J., & Asch, F. (2024). A low-tech approach to mobilize nutrients from organic residues to produce bioponic stock solutions. *Agriculture*, 14(6), 1– 18. doi:10.3390/agriculture14060928
- (3) Sporleder, M., Gamarra, H., Carhuapoma, P., Goicochea, L., Kroschel, J., & Kreuze, J. (2023). A temperature-dependent phenology model for Bemisia tabaci MEAM1 (Hemiptera: Aleyrodidae). *Environmental Entomology*, 52(5), 832–846. doi:10.1093/ee/nvad062
- (4) Tatar, Özgür, Brück, H., & **Asch, F.** (2023). Atmospheric and soil water deficit induced changes in chemical and hydraulic signals in wheat (Triticum aestivum L.). *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *209*(2), 242–250. doi:10.1111/jac.12620
- (5) Ibrahim, A., Stuerz, S., Manneh, B., Rebellodo, M. C., & Saito, K. (2024). Consistent yield performance of rice genotypes grown under irrigated conditions in wet and dry seasons in West Africa. *Field Crops Research*, *306*, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.fcr.2023.109231
- (6) Wassmann, R., Nelson, K., Bui, Y.T., Nguyen-Van-Hung, Gummert, M., Asch, F., Vo, T.B.T., Butterbach-Bahl, K., Kiese, R., Janz, B., Mai, T.V., Sander, B.O. (2023). Context-specific assessments of carbon footprints of the rice value chain: from product labeling to potential mitigation impacts. *The International Journal of Life Cycle Assessment*, 1–13. doi:10.1007/s11367-023-02176-8
- (7) Hoelle, J., Khan, A., & Asch, F. (2024). Drought affects the synchrony of aboveground and belowground phenology in tropical potato. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, 210(1), 1–9. doi:10.1111/jac.12675
- (8) Weinand, T., Asch, J., & Asch, F. (2024). Effects of Bacillus spp. inoculation on suggested shoot tolerance mechanisms in lowland rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) grown under iron toxicity. Journal of Plant Nutrition and Soil Science, online. http://doi.org/10.1002/jpln.202400092.
- (9) Weinand, T., Asch, J., & Asch, F. (2023). Effects of endophytic Bacillus spp. on accumulation and distribution of iron in the shoots of lowland rice grown under iron toxic conditions. *Journal of Plant Nutrition and Soil Science*, 186(3), 351–363. doi:10.1002/jpln.202200426
- (10) Lelea, M. A., Emden, A., & Kaufmann, B. (2023). Ensuring milk quality: contextualizing the knowledge of Kenyan small-scale milk traders who connect farmers with low-income consumers. *Journal of Rural Studies*, *100*, 103032. doi:10.1016/j.jrurstud.2023.103032
- (11) Nguyen, V. H., Germer, J., & Asch, F. (2024). Evaluating topsoil salinity via geophysical methods in rice production systems in the Vietnam Mekong Delta. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, 210(1), 1–12. doi:10.1111/jac.12676
- (12) Johnson, K., Vo, T. T. B., Nha, D. V., & Asch, F. (2023). Genotypic responses of rice to alternate wetting and drying irrigation in the Mekong Delta. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, 209(5), 593–612. doi:10.1111/jac.12649
- (13) Germer, J., Brandt, C., Rasche, F., Dockhorn, T., and Bliedung, A. (2023) Growth of Lettuce in Hydroponics Fed with Aerobic- and Anaerobic–Aerobic-Treated Domestic Wastewater. Agriculture 13:1529. https://doi.org/10.3390/agriculture13081529

- (14) Glatzle, S.; de Almeida, R.G.; Pereira Barsotti, M.; Bungenstab, D.J.; Giese, M.; Macedo, M.C.M.; Stuerz, S.; Asch, F. (2024). Integrated land-use systems contribute to restoring water cycles in the Brazilian Cerrado biome. *Land*, *13*(2), 1–17. doi:10.3390/land13020221
- (15) Mondal, S., Rahaman, E. H. M. S., & Asch, F. (2024). Ion uptake and distribution in sweet potato genotypes subjected to salt stress is not driven by transpiration. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *210*(1), 1–19. doi:10.1111/jac.12673
- (16) Vu, D. H., Stürz, S., & **Asch, F.** (2023). Rice-weed competition in response to nitrogen form under high and low transpirational demand. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *209*(1), 27–40. doi:10.1111/jac.12562
- (17) Weinand, T., El-Hasan, A., & Asch, F. (2023). Role of bacillus spp. plant growth promoting properties in mitigating biotic and abiotic stresses in lowland rice (Oryza sativa L.). *Microorganisms*, 11(9), 1–16. doi:10.3390/microorganisms11092327
- (18) Mondal, S., Burgert, S., Asch, J., Shofiur Rahaman, E. H. M., & Asch, F. (2023). Salinity effects on the activities of ROS scavenging enzymes in leaves of two sweet potato clones. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *209*(6), 841–853. doi:10.1111/jac.12657
- (19) Nguyen, V. H., Germer, J., Duong, V. N., & Asch, F. (2023). Soil resistivity measurements to evaluate subsoil salinity in rice production systems in the Vietnam Mekong Delta. *Near Surface Geophysics*, 1–12. doi:10.1002/nsg.12260
- (20) Hoelle, J., Asch, F., Khan, A., & Bonierbale, M. (2024). Suitability of the stress severity index combined with remote-sensing data as a tool to evaluate drought resistance traits in potato. *Journal* of Agronomy and Crop Science, 210(1), 1–11. doi:10.1111/jac.12671
- (21) **Johnson, K.**, Vu, D. H., & **Asch, F.** (2024). Traits contributing to salinity tolerance in rice genotypes from the Mekong Delta. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *210*(1), 1–30. doi:10.1111/jac.12679
- (22) Vo, T. B. T., Johnson, K., Wassmann, R., Sander, B. O., & Asch, F. (2024). Varietal effects on Greenhouse Gas emissions from rice production systems under different water management in the Vietnamese Mekong Delta. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, 210(1), 1–17. doi:10.1111/jac.12669
- (23) Asch, F., Johnson, K., Vo, T. B. T., Sander, B. O., Duong, V. N., & Wassmann, R. (2023). Varietal effects on methane intensity of paddy fields under different irrigation management. *Journal of Agronomy and Crop Science*, *209*(6), 876–886. doi:10.1111/jac.12662

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

- Ojango, J. M. K., Okpeku, M., Osei-Amponsah, R., Kugonza, D. R., Mwai, O., Chagunda, M. G. G., & Olori, V. E. (2023). Dorper sheep in Africa: A review of their use and performance in different environments. *CAB Reviews*, *18*, 1–9. doi:10.1079/cabireviews.2023.0042
- (2) Oloo, R. D., Ojango, J. M., Ekine-Dzivenu, C., Gebreyohanes, G., Mrode, R., Mwai, O. A., & Chagunda, M. G. (2023). Enhancing individual animal resilience to environmental disturbances to address low productivity in dairy cattle performing in sub-saharan Africa. *Frontiers in Animal Science*, *4*, 1–19. doi:10.3389/fanim.2023.1254877
- (3) Castro-Montoya, J. M., & **Chagunda**, **M.** (2023). Estimated enteric methane production from cattle and small ruminants fed on diets with tropical legume forages. *Cuban Journal of Agricultural Science*, *57*, 1–25. Retrieved from https://cjascience.com/index.php/CJAS/article/view/1103
- (4) Miyumo, S., Wasike, C. B., Ilatsia, E. D., Bennewitz, J., & Chagunda, M. G. G. (2024). Evaluation of selection strategies in dual-purpose and specialized breeding of indigenous chicken. *Poultry Science*, 103(8), 1–17. doi:10.1016/j.psj.2024.103916
- (5) Lauer-Weich, C., Lange, A., & Herold, P. (2024). Exterieurmängel bei Milchziegen. *Züchtungskunde*, *96*(3), 234–249.
- (6) Oloo, R. D., Ekine-Dzivenu, C. C., Mrode, R., Bennewitz, J., Ojango, J. M. K., Kipkosgei, G., Gebreyohanes, G., Okeyo, A. M., Chagunda, M. G. G. (2024). Genetic analysis of phenotypic indicators for heat tolerance in crossbred dairy cattle. *Animal*, 18(5), 1–12. doi:10.1016/j.animal.2024.101139

- (7) Miyumo, S., Wasike, C. B., Ilatsia, E. D., Bennewitz, J., & Chagunda, M. G. (2023). Genetic and non-genetic factors influencing KLH binding natural antibodies and specific antibody response to Newcastle disease in Kenyan chicken populations. *Journal of Animal Breeding and Genetics*, *140*(1), 106–120. doi:10.1111/jbg.12738
- (8) Miyumo, S. A., Wasike, C. B., Ilatsia, E. D., Bennewitz, J., & Chagunda, M. G. G. (2023). Genetic and phenotypic correlations among feed efficiency, immune and production traits in indigenous chicken of Kenya. *Frontiers in Genetics*, *13*, 1–13. doi:10.3389/fgene.2022.1070304
- (9) Kandulu, J. M., Zuo, A., Wheeler, S., Dusingizimana, T., & **Chagunda, M. G. G.** (2024). Influence of climate-smart technologies on the success of livestock donation programs for smallholder farmers in Rwanda. *Mitigation and Adaptation Strategies for Global Change*, *29*, 1–27. doi:10.1007/s11027-024-10120-w
- (10) Leandro, M. A., Stock, J., Bennewitz, J., & Chagunda, M. G. G. (2024). Is heat stress a growing problem for dairy cattle husbandry in the temperate regions? A case study of Baden-Württemberg in Germany. *Journal of Animal Science*, 1–52. doi:10.1093/jas/skae287
- (11) Houaga, I., Mrode, R., Opoola, O., Chagunda, M., Mwai, O. A., Rege, J. E. O., Olori, V. E., Nash, O., Banga, C. B., Okeno, T. O., Djikeng, A. (2023). Livestock phenomics and genetic evaluation approaches in Africa: current state and future perspectives. *Frontiers in Genetics*, *14*, 1–13. doi:10.3389/fgene.2023.1115973
- (12) Oloo, R. D., Mrode, R., Bennewitz, J., Ekine-Dzivenu, C. C., Ojango, J. M., Gebreyohanes, G., Mwai, O. A., Chagunda, M. (2023). Potential for quantifying general environmental resilience of dairy cattle in sub-Saharan Africa using deviations in milk yield. *Frontiers in Genetics*, 14, 1–14. doi:10.3389/fgene.2023.1208158
- (13) Herrler, M., **Chagunda, M. G. G.**, & Stroebele-Benschop, N. (2023). Public awareness, attitude and empathy regarding the management of surplus dairy calves. *Journal of Agricultural and Environmental Ethics*, *36*(11), 1–18. doi:10.1007/s10806-023-09905-x
- (14) Keßler, F., Wellmann, R., Chagunda, M. G. G., & Bennewitz, J. (2024). Resilience indicator traits in 3 dairy cattle breeds in Baden-Württemberg. *Journal of Dairy Science*, 107(6), 3780–3793. doi:10.3168/jds.2023-24305
- (15) Magothe, T. M., Mwangi, D. K., Wasike, C. B., Waineina, R. W., Miyumo, S. A., Mwangi, S. I., & Ilatsia, E. D. (2023). Response to hormonal treatment and conception rates of Sahiwal cows subjected to fixed time artificial insemination in pastoral dairy systems. *Tropical Animal Health and Production*, 55(1), 1–8. doi:10.1007/s11250-023-03471-0
- (16) Hailu, T. G., Chagunda, M., & Rosenkranz, P. (2023). Sustainable development outlooks to subsistent apiculture in a transition: the case of Ethiopia. *Journal of Apicultural Research*, 62(4), 730–740. doi:10.1080/00218839.2023.2188753
- (17) **Gresham, J.**, **Reiber, C.**, **Chagunda, M. G. G.** (2024). The Adoption Potential of Extended Lactation as a Strategy to Reduce Excess Calf Numbers in Dairy Farming. *Animals*, *14*(*21*). <u>doi:10.3390/ani14213115</u>
- (18) **Oguche, M.**, Kariuki, J., Birner, R., **Chagunda, M. G.G.** (2024). Is there unrecognized potential in neglected livestock species in Sub-Saharan Africa? A systematic review of four selected species. *Journal of Food Security*, doi:10.1007/s12571-024-01503-7

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

- (1) **Ekeledo, E.**, Latif, S., Abass, A., & **Müller, J.** (2023). Amylose, rheological and functional properties of yellow cassava flour as affected by pretreatment and drying methods. *Food & Humanity*, *1*, 57–63. doi:10.1016/j.foohum.2023.03.004
- (2) Ntwali, J., Latif, S., & Müller, J. (2024). Assessment of mycotoxin contamination in Rwanda: a comparison of agro-ecological zones. *Food Control*, 160, 1–10. doi:10.1016/j.foodcont.2024.110309
- (3) Wongsa, P., Bhuyar, P., & Müller, J. (2023). Assessment of phenolic profile, allicin content, and inhibitory potential against α-amylase and α-glucosidase on conventional and organic garlic (Allium sativum L.). European Food Research and Technology, 249(11), 2911–2923. doi:10.1007/s00217-023-04337-3

- (4) Rungpichayapichet, P., Chaiyarattanachote, N., Khuwijitjaru, P., Nakagawa, K., Nagle, M., Müller, J., & Mahayothee, B. (2023). Comparison of near–infrared spectroscopy and hyperspectral imaging for internal quality determination of 'Nam Dok Mai' mango during ripening. *Journal of Food Measurement and Characterization*, *17*(2), 1501–1514. doi:10.1007/s11694-022-01715-5
- (5) Ran, X., Uppuluri, N. S. T., Deng, Y., Zheng, Y., Dong, R., Müller, J., Oechsner, H., Li, B., Guo, J. (2023). Comparison of phosphorus species in livestock manure and digestate by different detection techniques. *The Science of the Total Environment*, 874, 162547. doi:10.1016/j.scitotenv.2023.162547
- (6) Bonzi, W. J., Romuli, S., Diouf, D., Piriou, B., Meissner, K., & Müller, J. (2024). Computational sizing of solar powered peanut oil extraction in Senegal using a synthetic load profile. *Energy for Sustainable Development*, 79, 1–18. doi:10.1016/j.esd.2024.101391
- (7) Sarnavi, H. J., Precoppe, M., García-Triñanes, P., Chapuis, A., Tran, T., Bradley, M. S., & Müller, J. (2023). Determining the heat of desorption for cassava products based on data measured by an automated gravimetric moisture sorption system. *Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture*, 103(1), 389–399. doi:10.1002/jsfa.12153
- (8) Ramaj, I., Romuli, S., Schock, S., & Müller, J. (2024). Discrete element modelling of bulk behaviour of wheat (Triticum aestivum L.) cv. 'Pionier' during compressive loading. *Biosystems Engineering*, 242, 123–139. doi:10.1016/j.biosystemseng.2024.04.005
- Qi, P., Zhang, L., Wang, Z., Han, H., Müller, J., Li, T., Wang, C., Huang, Z., He, M., Liu, Y., He, X. (2023). Effect of operational parameters of unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) on droplet deposition in trellised pear orchard. *Drones*, 7(1), 1–24. doi:10.3390/drones7010057
- (10) Uppuluri, N. S. T., Dinkler, K., Ran, X., Guo, J., **Müller, J.**, & Oechsner, H. (2023). Effect of reactive and non-reactive additive treatment on the recovery of phosphorus from biogas digestate. *Energies*, *16*(14), 1–16. doi:10.3390/en16145464
- (11) Baumgart, M., Hülsemann, B., Sailer, G., Oechsner, H., & Müller, J. (2024). Effects of harvest date and ensiling additives on the optimized ensiling of silphium perfoliatum to prevent faulty fermentation. *Agriculture*, 14(8), 1–19. doi:10.3390/agriculture14081363
- (12) Ran, X., Deng, Y., Uppuluri, N. S. T., Li, B., Zheng, Y., Chen, P., Dong, R., Müller, J., Guo, J., Oechsner, H. (2023). Hotspots and future trends of phosphorus recycling from livestock manure. *The Science of the Total Environment*, *892*, 164346. doi:10.1016/j.scitotenv.2023.164346
- (13) Hütter, M., Sailer, G., Hülsemann, B., Müller, J., & Poetsch, J. (2023). Impact of thermomechanical pretreatment of Sargassum muticum on anaerobic co-digestion with wheat straw. *Fermentation*, 9(9), 1–20. doi:10.3390/fermentation9090820
- (14) Wongsa, P., Bhuyar, P., Sardsud, V., & Müller, J. (2023). Influence of food-packaging materials and shelf-life conditions on dried garlic (Allium sativum L.) concerning quality and stability of allicin/phenolic content. *Food and Bioprocess Technology*, 16(12), 2898-2909–12. doi:10.1007/s11947-023-03110-4
- (15) Wongsa, P., Bhuyar, P., Tongkoom, K., Spreer, W., & Müller, J. (2023). Influence of hot-air drying methods on the phenolic compounds/allicin content, antioxidant activity and α-amylase/αglucosidase inhibition of garlic (Allium sativum L.). *European Food Research and Technology*, 249(2), 523–535. doi:10.1007/s00217-022-04150-4
- (16) El Bergui, O., Abouabdillah, A., Bourioug, M., Schmitz, D., Biel, M., Aboudrare, A., Krauss, M., Jomaa, A., Romuli, S., Müller, J., Fagroud, M., Bouabid, R. (2023). Innovative solutions for drought: evaluating hydrogel application on onion cultivation (Allium cepa) in Morocco. *Water*, *15*(11), 1–15. doi:10.3390/w15111972
- (17) Wu, Z., Romuli, S., Intani, K., & Müller, J. (2023). Investigating crude sesame oil sedimentation and its monitoring using laser backscattering imaging (LBI). *Applied Sciences*, 13(15), 1–13. doi:10.3390/app13159013
- (18) Wu, Z., Spohrer, K., Nagle, M., & Müller, J. (2023). Investigating the influence of pore size, pore fluid and wavelength on backscattering images with sintered glass filter matrices as experimental models. *Postharvest Biology and Technology*, 200, 112329. doi:10.1016/j.postharvbio.2023.112329

- (19) Romuli, S., Jesser, A., Nwankwo, C. I., Herrmann, L., & Müller, J. (2023). Low-cost drum granulator for mechanized seedball production. *HardwareX*, *13*, 1–14. doi:10.1016/j.ohx.2023.e00397
- (20) Mandrapa, B., Spohrer, K., Wuttke, D., Ruttensperger, U., Dieckhoff, C., & Müller, J. (2024). Machine learning-based hyperspectral wavelength selection and classification of spider miteinfested cucumber leaves. *Experimental and Applied Acarology*, 1–18. doi:10.1007/s10493-024-00953-0
- (21) Krungkaew, S., Hülsemann, B., Kingphadung, K., Mahayothee, B., Oechsner, H., & Müller, J. (2023). New sustainable banana value chain: waste valuation toward a circular bioeconomy. *Energies*, *16*(8), 1–20. doi:10.3390/en16083453
- (22) Wu, Z., Wang, Z., Spohrer, K., Schock, S., He, X., & Müller, J. (2024). Non-contact leaf wetness measurement with laser-induced light reflection and RGB imaging. *Biosystems Engineering*, 244, 42–52. doi:10.1016/j.biosystemseng.2024.05.019
- (23) Ayetigbo, O., Latif, S., Idris, W., & Müller, J. (2023). Physical properties of white-fleshed and yellow-fleshed cassava (Manihot esculenta) foam powder. *Powder Technology*, 420, 118366. doi:10.1016/j.powtec.2023.118366
- (24) Nurgaliev, T., Koshelev, V., & **Müller, J.** (2023). Risk analysis of the biogas project. *BioEnergy Research*, *16*(4), 2574–2589. doi:10.1007/s12155-023-10583-w
- (25) Nurgaliev, T., Koshelev, V., & Müller, J. (2023). Simulation model for biogas project efficiency maximization. *BioEnergy Research*, *16*(2), 1084–1098. doi:10.1007/s12155-022-10484-4
- (26) Chaiareekitwat, S., Mahayothee, B., Rungpichayapichet, P., Khuwijitjaru, P., Nagle, M., Latif, S., & Müller, J. (2024). The potential of near-infrared spectroscopy as a rapid method for quality evaluation of cassava leaves and roots. *Journal of Food Composition and Analysis*, *126*, 1–11. doi:10.1016/j.jfca.2023.105913
- (27) Mukhtar, A., Latif, S., Barati, Z., & Müller, J. (2023). Valorization of cassava by-products: cyanide content and quality characteristics of leaves and peel. *Applied Sciences*, 13(10), 1–11. doi:10.3390/app13106340
- (28) Wang, Z., Zhang, Y., Li, T., **Müller, J.**, & He, X. (2023). Visualization of lidar-based 3D droplet distribution detection for air-assisted spraying. *AgriEngineering*, *5*(3), 1136–1146. doi:10.3390/agriengineering5030072

5. Knowledge transfer

5.1. Distinctions

Dr. Kirsten Boysen-Urban was appointed as a Global Trade Analysis Project (GTAP) Research Fellow for the period 2024-2027. The GTAP Network awards the GTAP Research Fellow distinction to individuals for a 3-year term in recognition of their significant contributions to the development of the GTAP model, database and network.

5.2. Media coverage

(1) University of Hohenheim (2023). Africa and Europe together for scientific research: The University of Hohenheim is among the key players of the new Clusters of Research Excellence / Cluster will be focused on Sustainable Food Systems. Pressemitteilung. <u>https://www.uni-hohenheim.de/en/press-</u>

release?tx_ttnews%5Btt_news%5D=59339&cHash=6d818f30f731316fa39889c1e9cc948d

- (2) Stuttgarter Zeitung (2024). Besondere Pflanzaktion in Der Wilhelma: Wo in Stuttgart Wieder Reis Wächst. stuttgarter-zeitung.de. <u>https://www.stuttgarter-zeitung.de/inhalt.besondere-pflanzaktion-in-der-wilhelma-wo-in-stuttgart-wieder-reis-waechst.2f5ddaf9-985e-4af2-9890-608a683b8282.html</u>.
- (3) top agar (2024). Landwirtschaft im Krisengewitter Wie stellt sich die Branche besser auf? top agar, <u>https://www.topagrar.com/betriebsleitung/news/landwirtschaft-im-krisengewitter-wie-stellt-sich-die-branche-besser-auf-20004051.html</u>

5.3. Conferences, Colloquia, Seminars



Tropentag (Vienna)

Picture credit: www.tropentag.de

The annual interdisciplinary conference on research in tropical and subtropical agriculture, natural resource management and rural development (Tropentag) is jointly organised by the universities of Berlin, Bonn, Göttingen, Hohenheim, Kassel-Witzenhausen, Leibniz Centre for Agricultural Landscape Research ZALF e.V. (all Germany), Czech University of Life Sciences Prague (Czech Republic), BOKU Vienna (Austria), and the Council for Tropical and Subtropical Research (ATSAF e.V.) in co-operation with the GIZ Fund International Agricultural Research (FIA). As every year, the "Hohenheim Tropics" Hub-Management together with the Research Centre for Global Food Security and Ecosystems (GFE) was presenting activities of the University of Hohenheim and the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute related to agricultural research and education in the tropics to more than 800 visitors from all over the world.

World Food Day Event

The World Food Day is celebrated worldwide on October 16 to promote action for global food security. It marks the day on which in 1947, the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations was founded.

The University of Hohenheim has a long-term commitment to research and teaching on food and nutrition security in the Global South. Therefore, the University celebrates the World Food Day with a public event, which was organized in 2024 by the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute (Regina Birner, Kirsten Boysen-Urban, Marcus Giese and



World Food Day Event Building Sustainable and Resilient Agri-Food Systems

The topic of the World food Day Event 2024, Picture credit: University of Hohenheim.

Andrea Zipp) with support by the Foundation Fiat Panis and more than 100 visitors came to join the ceremony and program at the Hohenheim Castle.

At the event, internationally renowned speakers addressed the question how sustainable and resilient agricultural and food systems can be promoted. The non-governmental organization Welthungerhilfe presented the "Global Hunger Index 2024," highlighting current trends in the global food security situation. Young voices also shared their perspectives on the future of agricultural and food systems. A special highlight of the 2024 World Food Day Event was the presentation of the Justus von Liebig Award for World Nutrition, bestowed by the Fiat Panis Foundation represented by Dr. Andrea Fadani, to Dr. Agnes Kalibata, President of the renowned African agricultural development organization AGRA. The laudatio was given by Prof. (em.) Joachim von Braun (former Director of the Centre for Development Research ZEF, Bonn).



The award ceremony with Prof. Joachim von Braun and Dr. Andrea Fadani. Justus von Liebig Award for World Nutrition to Dr. Agnes Kalibata, Picture credit: M. Giese

World Water Day



Topic of 2024 World Water Day. Picture credit: UN-Water.

On the occasion of the World Water Day 2024, the Research Training Group "Water-People Agriculture" supported by the Anton & Petra Ehrmann-Stiftung invited to a Symposium in the Balcony Hall of the Castle in Hohenheim.

Three invited speakers and scholarship holders of the Anton & Petra Ehrmann-Stiftung Research Training Group "Water – People – Agriculture" contributed to this year's colloquium to celebrate the UN World Water Day 2024. The event provided an opportunity for networking and exchange with speakers and fellows on water-related topics.

When water is scarce or polluted, or when people have unequal or no access, tensions can rise between communities and countries. As climate change impacts increase, and the global population grows, we must unite around protecting and conserving our most precious resource.

By working together to balance everyone's human rights and needs, water can be a stabilizing force and a catalyst for sustainable development. World Water Day is a United Nations (UN) observance coordinated by UN-Water. Every year, it raises awareness of a major water-related issue and inspires action to tackle the water and sanitation crisis.

This year we listened to contributions from

- Annabelle Houdret, research associate "Environmental Governance and Transformation towards Sustainability"– German Institute of Development and Sustainability (IDOS), Bonn with the topic. "Local Water Conflicts – Improving Governance to Strengthen Cooperation."
- Tobias von Lossow, research Fellow at Clingendael's EU and Global Affairs Research Unit and Lecturer at at the Freie Universität Berlin (FU), Netherlands Institute of International Relations (Clingendael), Wassenaar with the topic: "Hotspot Middle East Water and Conflicts",
- Janina Moschner, Research Center for Interdisciplinary Risk and Innovation Studies, University of Stuttgart, "Future water conflicts in Germany".

Our PhD candidates presented their ongoing projects at the "Water – People – Agriculture" Research Training Group. *Vinzent Leyrer*, Institute of Soil Science and Land Evaluation, "Carbon Cycling in a Future Agroecosystem" and *Abbas Syed Saqlain*, Institute of Physics and Meteorology, "Study of the Relationship Between Surface Fluxes and Convective Boundary Layer Dynamics with Lidars". The Symposium is annually organized since 2015 by the Research Training Group "Water-People-Agriculture": Theresa Detering, Marcus Giese and Folkard Asch.

German Brazilian Symposium



German Brazilian Symposium, Picture credit: Friedhelm Albrecht/University of Tübingen

The 11th edition of the German-Brazilian Symposium for Sustainable Development has the motto "Towards a Resilient and Safe Future". The primary aim of the event, which is held alternately in Brazil and Germany, is to provide a platform for inter- and transdisciplinary exchange. In this edition, the focus is particularly on issues of resilience, value creation, food security and equitable access to water. The 11th Symposium was held in Germany at the University of Tübingen (Baden-Württemberg Center for Brazil and LatinAmerica) from March 20 to 23, 2024. The event is being organized by the Baden-Württemberg Center for Brazil and Latin America, assisted by the University of Hohenheim and the Leuphana University (Lüneburg). The program encompasses plenary lectures, thematic sessions, a poster session, and interactive workshops and open debates. The four main topics of the event were:

A: Resilience and Adaptation for Sustainable Agri-Food Systems,

organized by Marcus Giese, Thomas Hilger, Georg Cadisch (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute, Hohenheim Tropics) and Birgit Hoinle (Institute of Social Sciences)

- B: Strengthening Resilience by Drug Development and Innovative Medical Treatments
- C: Green Innovation and Circular Economy for Life and Food
- D: Human Resilience and Climate Justice



Water Security Climate Change Conference



Water Security and Climate Change Conference, Giessen 2024, Picture credit: University of Giessen

The Water Security and Climate Change Conference (WSCC) is an annual event supported by the German academic exchange Service (DAAD) where scientists, policy makers, and stakeholders from various sectors discuss the diverse facets of water security and its relationship to climate variability and climate change. This year the conference was hosted by University of Gießen from October 9-11. Maintaining this scientific network resulting from the former DAAD exceed initiatives (Hohenheim was hosting one of the projects, the Food Security Centre), the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute is in the meantime co-organizing this conference and providing the expertise to agricultural topics. In total three thematic ssessions, keynotes speeches, and workshops are chaired and organized by representatives of the Hans-Ruthenberg-Institue and Hub-Management (Dr. Marcus Giese & Dr. Alejandro Pieters).

The conference strives to go beyond science and build bridges between the state-of-the-art in multiple disciplines and different groups of stakeholders and practitioners. The WSCC aims to provide a platform for discussions on water and food secure societies, by creating a stimulating environment that produces innovative ideas and clear pathways towards their implementation. This successful conference has already taken place in Thailand, Germany, Kenya, Mexico, Vietnam, and Ecuador.

Research seminar "Hohenheim Tropics" (WS2024)

The interdisciplinary 'Hohenheim Tropics Seminar' with a focus on research in the Global South was successfully launched in the winter semester of 2024. Regina Birner, Kirsten Boysen-Urban, Marcus Giese and Ingo Grass organise the 'Hohenheim Tropics Seminar' in order to create a forum for exchange and networking and to promote interdisciplinary research in Hohenheim.

1

UNIVERS HOHENH	ITAT EIM	<u>Tues</u> <u>13:00 to</u> in H	Hans- Ruthenberg 14:00 h, IS Ö1
Hohe Resear	CH SEMINAR ON ES IN THE GLOBAI	CS AGRICULTURAL L SOUTH	Winter- semester 2024/25
			https://hri.uni-hohenhei
22.10.24	Prof. Dr. Ingo G Ecology of Tropical A Systems (490f)	irass, Introducti Agricultural Agricultur sustainab	on to Seminar series & talk on al diversification and llity
05.11.24	Dr. Kristina Röse Animal Breeding and the Tropics and Subt	el, Livestock d Husbandry in tropics (490h) Hohenhei	research in the CGIAR and ntial) contributions to the m Tropics
19.11.24	JunProf. Dr. An Feuerbacher, Ecc Policy Modelling (42	rndt Human wi onomic-Ecological security 20d)	ildlife conflicts and food
26.11.24	Prof. Dr. Christia Production Theory a Economics (410a)	an Lippert, Challenge and Resource conversion Bhutan	s of large-scale organic n policies: lessons learnt from
03.12.24	Prof. Dr. Christin and Gideon Mar Agricultural and Foo	ne Wieck Policy per wenge, perspectiv od Policy (420a) food prod	formance and stakeholders' ves on achieving sustainable luction in Namibia
10.12.24	Dr. Kirsten Boys International Agricul and Food Security (4	sen-Urban, Food syste Itural Trade Sustainab 490b) of differen	em transformation: ility trade-offs and synergies nt pathways and policies
17.12.24	Prof. Dr. Sebasti Agricultural Markets	ian Hess, Market ch (420b) role of co	oice, food quality and the operatives
07.01.25	Jacob Asravor, Rural Development Policy (490a)	Theory and Countries Mozambie	le intensification in developing - case studies from que and Ethiopia
14.01.25	JunProf. Dr. Ve Sustainable Use of N (430c)	erena Seufert, Bright spo Natural Resources systems	ots of sustainable agri-food
	Prof. Dr. Ludger	r Herrmann, Legends a	nd myths about soils with

CONTACT Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute) (490) Hub-Management, Dr. Marcus Giese Garbenstrasse 13. 70599 Stuttgart 0711 499 22574, E-Mali: m.glese@unihobenbeim.dw



6. Teaching

Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute) (490)

4907-490 Excursion to the Tropics and Subtropics

Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

4901-811 Interdisciplinary Aspects of Food Security (Lecture with seminar, WS)

4901-421 Poverty and Development Strategies (Lecture, WS)

4901-471 Quantitative Methods in Economics (Lecture with exercise, WS)

A029 Rural Development Seminar for PhD and M.Sc. students (Seminar, WS/SS)

4901-481 Monitoring and Evaluation of Rural Development Projects (Lecture with exercise/seminar, SS)

4901-431 Rural Development Policies and Institutions (Lecture with seminar, SS)

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

4902-441 Basic Microeconomics (Lecture, WS)

4902-443 Exercises to Basic Microeconomics (optional) (Exercise, WS)

4902-431 Food and Nutrition Security (Lecture, WS)

A077 Seminar on Global Trade and Food Security (for M.Sc. and Ph.D. Students) (Seminar, WS, SS)

4902-211 Internationale Wirtschaft, globaler Wandel und Ernährungssicherung (Lecture with seminar, SS)

4902-421 International Food and Agricultural Trade (Lecture with exercise, SS)

A087 Tutorial International Food and Agricultural Trade (Exercise, SS)

A039 Hohenheim Tropics Seminar (Seminar, WS/SS)

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

4903-521 Governance of Sustainable Agri-Food Systems (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4903-461 Methods in Interdisciplinary Collaboration (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4903-501 Policy Processes in Agriculture and Natural Resource Management (Lecture, WS)

4903-511 Innovations for Sustainable Agri-Food Systems (Lecture with seminar, SS)

4903-471 Qualitative Research Methods in Rural Development Studies (Lecture with exercise and practical training, SS)

A068 Research Colloquium Institute 430 and 490c (Colloquium, WS, SS)

A068 Research Colloquium Institute 430 and 490c (Colloquium, WS)

Guest lecture: Is plant-based meat good for human and planetary health? (Guest lecture, WS)

Seminar "Storyboard telling" Inst. 490c (Non-Lecture, SS))

Field work preparation PhD students 490c (Non-Lecture, SS)

Land Use Economics (490d)

4904-411 Agricultural Economics Seminar (Lecture with exercise, WS/SS)

4904-431 Land Use Economics (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4904-461 Farm System Modelling (Lecture, WS)

4904-462 Modelling of Land Use Decisions with Mathematical Programming (Exercise, WS)

4904-463 Introduction to Excel Spreadsheet Models (voluntary) (Exercise, WS)

4904-471 Farm System Modelling - Applications (Lecture with exercise, SS)

4904-820 Land Use Economics – Empirical Applications (Seminar with exercise, WS/SS)

Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

4905-421 Crop Production Systems (Lecture with exercise and seminar, WS)
A039 Hohenheim Tropics Seminar (Seminar, WS/SS)
4905-211 Ökozonen und Kulturpflanzen der Tropen (Lecture, WS)
4905-411 Weltwirtschaftspflanzen und Weidewirtschaft in den Tropen und Subtropen (Lecture with seminar, WS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-430 Integrated Agricultural Production Systems (Lecture with seminar, SS)
4905-461 Modeling of Agroecosystems (Lecture with exercise and practical training, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-461 Modeling of Agroecosystems (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture with seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity and Genetic Resources (Lecture With seminar and excursion, SS)
4905-471 Biodiversity (Other event (Non-Lecture, WS)

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

3201-022 Agrarökologie (Lecture, WS)

4906-411 Ecology and Agroecosystems (Lecture with seminar, WS)

4906-211 Landwirtschaft und Naturschutz (Lecture with seminar, WS)

4906-441 Agroecology and Biotic Resource Conservation (Lecture with exercise and seminar, SS) 4906-431 Field Course Agroecology and Biodiversity (Lecture with exercise and seminar, SS) 4907-410 Natural Resource Use and Conservation in the Tropica and Subtropics

A059 Ecology Colloquium (Colloquium, WS/SS)

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

A038 Graduiertenseminar Plant Production and Agroecology in the Tropics and Subtropics (Seminar, WS)

3000-821 Methods of Scientific Working (Lecture with seminar, WS)

4907-411 Natural Resource Use and Conservation in the Tropics and Subtropics (Lecture, WS)

4907-211 Reaktionen und Anpassungen von Pflanzen unter Wasserstress (Lecture, WS)

3000-811 Spezialkurs: "Water for life" (PhD) (Lecture, WS)

4907-811 Water - People - Agriculture (Seminar, WS/SS)

4907-421 Ecophysiology of Crops in the Tropics and Subtropics (Lecture with exercise, SS)

4907-431 Crop Production Affecting the Hydrological Cycle (Lecture with exercise, SS)

A038 Graduierten(Seminar) Plant Production and Agroecology in the Tropics and Subtropics (Seminar, SS)

4907-441 Interdisciplinary Practical Science Training (Practical training with exercises, SS)

WorldWaterDay Colloquium 2024 (Other event (Non-Lecture, SS))

Agri-Alumni Net Workshop (Other event (Non-Lecture, WS))

World Food Day Symposium 2024 (Other event (Non-Lecture, SS))

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

A001 490h (Seminar) for PhD and Master students (Seminar, WS)
A013 Anleitung zum wissenschaftlichen Arbeiten (Anleitung, WS/SS)
4908-441 Livestock Production Systems and Development (Lecture with seminar, WS)
4908-451 Organic Livestock Farming and Products (Lecture with seminar, WS)
A001 490h (Seminar) for PhD and Master students (Seminar, SS)
4908-481 Animal Breeding for Sustainable Development (Lecture with excursion, SS)
4908-421 Promotion of Livestock in Tropical Environments (Lecture with exercise and seminar, SS)
4908-210 Tiererhaltung im Ökologischen Landbau (Ring-Lecture, SS)
4908-220 Tierhaltung in den Tropen (Lecture, SS)
Workshop Gender dynamics in West African I (Working group (Non-Lecture, SS))

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

4403-561 Bewässerungstechnik für Nahrungs- und Energiepflanzen (Lecture with exercise, WS) 4403-421 Erneuerbare Energieträger (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4403-441 Irrigation and Drainage Technology (Lecture with exercise and excursion, WS)

4403-521 Nacherntetechnologie (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4403-451 Projektierung von Anlagen zur Nutzung von nachwachsenden Rohstoffen, Neben- und Abfallprodukten (Lecture, WS)

4403-011 Verfahrenstechnik biogener Brenn- und Kraftstoffe (Lecture, WS)

4403-231 Wissenschaftliches Arbeiten, Projektmanagement und Kommunikation (Lecture with exercise, WS)

4403-431 Biomasse als Energieträger (Lecture with exercise, SS)

4403-221 Nachhaltige Ressourcennutzung in den Tropen (Lecture, SS)

4403-551 Post-Harvest Technology of Food and Bio-Based Products (Lecture with exercise and excursion, SS)

4403-471 Renewable Energy for Rural Areas (Lecture, SS)

7. Graduation theses

Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

Dissertations

Name: Richard Alioma (2024)

Topic: Description:

Prices, governance challenges and contracts in scaling of biofortification Micronutrient deficiency remains a major health issue, especially in developing countries, despite programs like fortification, biofortification, and supplementation. The first paper shows that micronutrient-dense foods have higher prices and greater volatility than staple foods. The second paper highlights governance issues in Uganda, such as information gaps and low consumer willingness to pay premiums. The third paper finds that in Nigeria, contracts improve performance in the value chain despite limited impact from infrastructure or supply factors. Policy recommendations include promoting nutrition-sensitive interventions, subsidizing biofortified crops, and improving conditions for contracts in food value chains.

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Fatma Bircan Bodur (2024)

Topic: An empirical analysis of couples' time allocation with a focus on its labor market implicatios for Germany (Unpublished master's thesis). (M.Sc.)

Name: Silvan Vollmer (2024)

- Topic: Time use and life achievement: A quantitative analysis using the Young Lives Cohort Study (M.Sc.)
- Name: Nafisat Abdulsalam (2024)
- Topic: Relationship between women time allocation and household food insecurity in Nigeria (M.Sc.)
- Name: Evren Can Sari (2024)
- Topic: Conflict & household nonfarm enterprises A panel study of rural households in Nigeria (M.Sc.)
- Name: Liudmila Itskova (2024)
- Topic: Towards women's economic empowerment: Policy lessons from a comparative study of Ethiopia and Germany (M.Sc.)
- Name: Matthias Finckh (2023)
- Topic: Livelihood diversity, dietary diversity and resilience A case study from rural households in the Bolivian Amazon (M.Sc.)

Name: Isaac Acheampong (2023)

- Topic: Income diversification and agricultural technology adoption in Ethiopia. (M.Sc.)
- Name: A.N. Qasim (2023)
- Topic: Financial and social performance of Microfinance Plus: A quantitative analysis (M.Sc.)
- Name: Isaac Acheampong (2023)
- Topic: Income diversification and agricultural technology adoption in Ethiopia. (M.Sc.)
- Name: **A.N. Qasim** (2023)
- Topic: Financial and Social Performance of Microfinance Plus: A Quantitative Analysis (M.Sc.)

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Janina Bäurle (2024)

Topic: How can we measure food system resilience? A systematic review of literature, conceptual frameworks and prevailingapproaches (M.Sc.)

Name: Maximilian Tangorra (2023)

Topic: Auswirkungen des afrikanischen Freihandelsabkommen (AfCFTA) auf die Ernährungssicherheit in Afrika (B.Sc.)

Name: Louisa Nawrot (2023)

Topic: Analyse von Urbanisierung und Ernährungssicherheit: Eine Fallstudie zu Südafrika (B.Sc.)

Name: Leonie Restle (2023)

Topic: Die deutsche Entwicklungspolitik der letzten 20 Jahre. Eine Analyse der Wirksamkeit (B.Sc.)

Name: Nidhi Kaveri (2023)

Topic: Impacts of Ukraine invasion by Russia on food security of vulnerable countries (M.Sc.)

Name: Mae Tan (2023)

Topic: The Impact of Rice Trade Liberalization on Food Security in the Philippines (M.Sc.)

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

Dissertations

- Name: Christine Veh (2023)
- Topic: Landwirtschaft im Wandel wie innovativ war die württembergische Landwirtschaft in den Jahren 1818 1877? [Agricultural Change: How Innovative was Württemberg's Agriculture in the years of 1818 1877]
- Description: This dissertation examines agricultural innovations in 19th-century Wuerttemberg. The study focuses on pre-1877 patent systems, highlighting Wuerttemberg's strategic use of high fees and delays to protect local inventors while fostering innovation through imitation of foreign technology. Despite patents playing a limited role in agriculture, Wuerttemberg emerged as a leader in patent activity and innovation, with government policies driving economic growth. The dissertation underscores patents as indicators of the region's economic and inventive capabilities.

Name: Fatema Sarker (2023)

Topic: Livestock, gender, food security and nutrition: A case study from Bangladesh

Description: This dissertation focuses on the links between livestock, gender, and food security, taking Bangladesh as an example. The study comprises of three papers. The first concerns the effects of livestock interventions in the Global South on women's empowerment and food security for different household members, including children. The second paper examines the linkages between livestock interventions, women's empowerment, and food security. The third paper assesses whether women's empowerment affects the intrahousehold allocation of nutritious food in livestock farming communities in Bangladesh.

Name: Godfrey Omulo (2023)

Topic: Utilizing sustainable agricultural mechanization to unlock the potential of conservation agriculture in Zambia

Description: This thesis deals the role that agricultural mechanization can play in promoting conservation agriculture, using Zambia as an example. The thesis consists of three papers that focus on the following topics: (1) an analysis of the perceptions of 'emergent farmers' towards mechanized conservation agriculture in Zambia; (2) a discourse analysis of conservation agriculture narratives in Zambia; and (3) a comparison of mechanized conservation agriculture and conventional tillage in Zambia, which covers both economic and agronomic aspects.

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Topic:	Anne Drescher (2023) Trees or no trees? Exploring the relationship between production systems and food security in Bolivia (B.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Esther Amankwah (2023) Exploring the knowledge, perceptions, and responses of smallholder farmers to the Living Income Differential in Ghana's Cocoa Sector (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Hamzah Imram (2023) Use of digital tools for plant protection: Insights from Pakistan (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Garima Joshi (2023) Identifying financing opportunities for the adoption of climate-smart agriculture in India (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Innocent Maphango and Abdi Girma Debel (2023) (combined M.Sc. thesis) Mechanization of forage production: A comparative study of Kenya and Zambia (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Melissa Cristina Morcote Martinez (2023) Water management practices and adaptation to climate change – microclimatic data and cocoa farmers perceptions in Alto Beni, Bolivia (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Olabis Agboola (2023) Economics of mechanized chemical crop protection – A case study in Kenya (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Paul Effah (2023) Agrobiodiversity, risks, and resilience: Insights from Ghana and Burkina Faso (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Kathleen Heinzel (2023) (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Kushala Elgiriya Witharanage (2023) An intersectional analysis of caste and gender in organic cotton in Madhya Pradesh, India (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Manuel Diaz Baca (2024) Unraveling the governance challenges in the provision of extension services for agricultural carbon projects: Evidence from Western Kenya (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Michael Ademilola (2024) Crop and genetic diversity – A comparative case study of Ghana and Burkina Faso (M.Sc.)
Name: Topic:	Nadia Ntaconayigize (2024) How to make farmer-led seed banks a success? Lessons learned from African case studies (M.Sc.)
Nama:	
Topic:	Benadette Ayebare (2024) Advancing cattle genetics: A comparative exploration of innovation systems in Kenya and Uganda (M.Sc.)
Topic: Name: Topic:	 Benadette Ayebare (2024) Advancing cattle genetics: A comparative exploration of innovation systems in Kenya and Uganda (M.Sc.) Nane Hummel (2024) Enabling and hindering factors in enhancing market access: A study of a Participatory Guarantee System (PGS) in Indonesia (M.Sc.)

Name: Radip Tandukar (2024)

Topic: How are farmers getting information digitally? Understanding mobile-based plant protection apps ecosystem in Nepal (M.Sc.)

Name: Steffen Kümmerer (2024)

Topic: Akzeptanz digitaler Technologien in der Landwirtschaft - Vergleich zweier Technologien (M.Sc.) [Acceptance of digital technologies in agriculture: a comparison between two technologies]

Name: Alvaro Andres Irazoque Soria Galvarro (2024)

Topic: Potentials of carbon projects in agroforestry systems: a comparative analysis (M.Sc.)

Name: Peter Reutter (2024)

Topic: Participatory Guarantee Systems and market access for organic products: A mixedmethod case study in Lusaka Province, Zambia (M.Sc.)

Land Use Economics (490d)

Dissertations

Name: Alemu Tolemariam Ejeta (2023)

- Topic: Extreme Climate Shock and Locust Infestation Impacts in Ethiopia: Farm-level Agent-based Simulation of Adaptation and Policy Options
- Description: Extreme climate shocks, such as droughts and locust invasions, have posed significant challenges for smallholder farmers in Ethiopia over the past decade. These compounding issues threaten crop yields and increase economic instability for resource-poor households. To cope, farmers are employing various risk management strategies, supported by government initiatives aimed at climate adaptation and locust relief. This thesis utilizes the MPMAS agent-based simulation model to evaluate the effects of climate shocks and relief policies on farmers in the Central Rift Valley. The model integrates real-world data to analyze decision-making dynamics and assess the impacts of different climate and locust scenarios.

Name: Lutz-Heiner Otto (2023)

- Topic: A financial analysis of tree windbreaks as climate smart management strategies for farms in South Africa
- Description: Over the past 60 years, South Africa has experienced a significant rise in average temperatures, more than 1.5°C above pre-industrial levels, particularly in its western regions, leading to increased droughts and stronger winds. This climate change necessitates agricultural adaptations, with windbreaks identified as crucial in preserving ecosystem services, including crop protection and carbon sequestration. However, the economic viability of tree-based windbreaks remains unclear, with no prior studies on their profitability in South African fruit and wine farming. This thesis conducts a financial comparison of windbreak systems in vineyards and orchards, utilizing a stochastic investment simulation model

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Josephine Platz (2024)

Topic: Strukturwandel in der Landwirtschaft: Herausforderungen im Zusammenhang mit Klimawandel und Digitalisierung (B.Sc.)

Name: Adam Pirzer (2023)

Topic: Towards a 50% cut in Germany's agricultural pesticide use – a case study analysing the financial impacts using mathematical programming (M.Sc.)

Name: Jonas Hoyer (2023)

- Topic: Mineral fertilizer tax or nitrogen surplus tax? A farm level policy analysis using mathematical programming (M.Sc.)
- Name: Oualid Oukettou (2023)

Topic: Optimal adaptation to drought risk for sugar beet farmers in Germany (M.Sc.)

Name: Ngoc Son Nguyen (2023)

Topic: Estimating willingness to pay for a small-scaled community-based irrigation service of coffee farmers in vietnam using a secondary panel dataset (M.Sc.)

Name: Jacinta Agu Amarachi (2023)

Topic: What digital technologies can be employed by smallholder farmers in Nigeria for increased income and farm production? (M.Sc.)

Agronomy in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

Dissertations

Name: Yaqin Guo (2023)

- Topic: Ecological and molecular characteristics of arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi (AMF) on mercury phytoremediation
- Description: Environmental pollution caused by harmful chemicals represents a major challenge worldwide. Among these, heavy metals (HM) in soils are of particular concern due to their persistence, toxicity, and bioaccumulation which can significantly threaten human health, plant growth, and ecosystem integrity. Phytoremediation, which uses plants to extract pollutants from soils, has been recognized as a promising approach to remediate HM-contaminated soils. Arbuscular mycorrhizal fungi (AMF)-assisted phytoremediation has shown great potential to enhance plant growth and metal uptake by forming a mutual association between plant roots and AMF, which can improve nutrient uptake and ...

Bachelor and Master Theses

- Name: Harika Reddy Kolli (2023)
- Topic: Factors affecting the impact of legume-based intercropping systems (M.Sc.)
- Name: Nick Lutz (2024)
- Topic: Assessing the soil carbon sequestration potential of *Piliostigma reticulatum* at varying planting

Name: Sina Paula Lory (2023)

Topic: Topsoil labile and stable carbon and nitrogen fractions as affected by organic and conventional cocoa production systems in Bolivia (M.Sc)

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

Dissertations

Name: Felix Klaus (2023)

Topic: Local and landscape threats to bee and wasp populations in agricultural landscapes

Description: Habitat loss, insecticides, neonicotinoids, calcareous grasslands, oilseed rape

Bachelor and Master Theses

- Name: Henrike Hartmann (2024)
- Topic: Impacts of agricultural development pathways on arthropod diversity on smallholder farms: A case study from Zambia (M.Sc.)
- Name: Katharina Heinrich (2024)
- Topic: Comparing bird identification from automated audio recordings: Is artificial intelligence an alternative to expert knowledge? (M.Sc.)

Name: Eduardo Rodgríguez (2024)

- Topic: Assessing the impact of rainforest habitat fragmentation on bird populations in Costa Rica using automated acoustic monitoring (M.Sc.)
- Name: Niclas Magnussen (2024)

Topic: Bedeutung der Landschaftsdiversität für die Populationsentwicklung von Singvögeln (B.Sc.)

Name: Juliana Herran Garcia (2024)

- Topic: Influence of agricultural habitat transformation on bat biodiversity and activity in South Africa through acoustic monitoring (M.Sc.)
- Name: David Becker (2024)
- Topic: Effects of rainforest fragmentation on the resilience of trophic interaction networks between frugivorous birds and fruit-bearing trees (M.Sc.)

Name: Moritz Landgraf (2024)

Topic: Assessing and comparing the wild bee and butterfly diversity of regional crops (B.Sc.)

Name: Klara Dietrich (2024)

Topic: Management system to solve the trade-off between agricultural yields and biodiversity: an assessment in the mediterranean olive orchards (M.Sc.)

Name: Haruto Honda (2024)

Topic: The possibility of automated acoustic monitoring for avian species: A case from Indonesia (M.Sc.)

Name: Valentin Bernhardt (2024)

Topic: Einfluss des Wolfs auf Land- und Forstwirtschaft in Deutschland (B.Sc.)

Name: Angelina Stockinger (2024)

Topic: Effects of ecosystem restoration in Indonesian oil palm plantations on birds, bats and arthropods (M.Sc.)

Name: Laura Störzer (2024)

Topic: Biodiversity enrichment in Indonesian oil palm plantations is possible without compromising yields (M.Sc.)

Name: María García Bianco (2023)

Topic: Composition and diversity of bird communities in a South African farmland landscape (M.Sc.)

Name: Marielena Margraf (2023)

Topic: Evaluating the potential for airport bird strike risk from urban regeneration using nature-based solutions: a case study in London's Royal Docks (M.Sc.)

Name: Carlos Gonzalez (2023)

Topic: Effects of landscape composition on insect diversity across habitats (M.Sc.)

Name: Rosalie Böhmer (2023)

Topic: Influence of landscape structure on biodiversity - how do local and landscape characteristics determine bird species diversity? (M.Sc.)

Name: Mark Chukwunwike Anwuluorah (2023)

Topic: Fall armyworm in Nigeria: ecological and socio-economic dimensions (M.Sc.)

Name: Bentje Boßert (2023)

Topic: Blütenbesucher und Bestäuber von Orchis militaris (B.Sc.)

Name: Katrin Beißert (2023)

Topic: Körpergröße und Diversität von Laufkäfern in mineraldüngeroptimiertenpflanzenschutzfreien, konventionellen und ökologischen Anbausystemen (B.Sc.)

Name: Katrin Uhlig (2023)

Topic: Can Africa revive oil palm production? Ecological, economic and social dimensions: a systematic review (M.Sc.)

Name: Marit Kasten (2023)

Topic: Ecological and economic performance of conventional, organic and mineralecological cropping systems (M.Sc.)

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

Dissertations

Name: Julia Hölle (2023)

Topic: Screening tools for late drought resistance in tropical potato

Description: Potato (Solanum tuberosum L.) is a drought sensitive crop, and even short drought spells or infrequent irrigation during stolon formation, tuber initiation, or tuber bulking reduces tuber yields. A number of morphological traits have been described that potentially improve genotypic performance of potato under moisture deficit conditions. In breeding processes, a large set of genotypes are tested at the same time and because the genotypes differ in their phenology, various phenological stages occur simultaneously in the field. Consequently, during a drought spell different varieties will be subjected to soil moisture deficit at different phenological stages. We tested thirteen contrasting genotypes under field conditions ...

Name: Shimul Mondal (2023)

Topic: Physiological mechanisms and growth responses of sweet potato subjected to salinity

Description: For the development of salt-tolerant sweet potato varieties, either through breeding or biotechnology, an appropriate salinity screening tool is necessary for the identification of tolerant or sensitive genotype. Our overall objectives for this study were to develop a suitable, reliable and rapid salinity screening tool in view of salt tolerance mechanism in sweet potato under salinity. To better understand the tolerance mechanisms; leaf level ion uptake and distribution patterns by transpirational water loss and leaf level ROS scavenging antioxidant enzyme activities were evaluated under salinity. Additionally, different ion extraction methods were tested which will contribute to the development of reliable salinity screening tool ...

Name: Thi Bach Thuong Vo (2023)

Topic: Greenhouse gas emissions from rice production in the Vietnamese Mekong River Delta as affected by varietal selection and water management

Description: The topic of this dissertation deals with rice production, the predominant source of daily nourishment for more than half of the worlds population. Rice production is directly affected by global climate change through aggravating climatic conditions, but is also one of the major sources of greenhouse gases (GHG) in the agricultural sector. The latter aspect is investigated in 4 publications by assessing the factors contributing to emissions, the quantification of GHG emissions across different scales, and possible mitigation of GHG emissions. In totality, these studies aim at bridging the gap between field measurements to national extrapolations in view of both GHG inventories and future mitigation programs...

Name: Tanja Weinand (2023)

Topic: Genotype specific responses to Bacillus spp. inoculation in lowland rice (Oryza sativa L.) under iron toxicity

Description: Amidst a growing global population, limited arable land, and higher pressure from both abiotic and biotic stressors in a shifting climate, there is a need for enhancing yields through sustainable agricultural practices, and new, more tolerant cultivars. In recent decades, employing microbial inoculants as biofertilizers and biopesticides has gained growing popularity. Yield reductions ranging from 16-78%, and sometimes complete crop failure, can occur in in lowland rice cultivation systems where high iron concentrations in the soil solution lead to excess iron uptake by the plants. Twenty to 60% of the rice growing area of sub-Saharan Africa is affected by iron toxicity. Development of iron-tolerant cultivars has ...

Name: Van Hong Nguyen (2023)

- Topic: Evaluation of geo-physics methods to study the effects of land use on salinity in rice production systems in the Vietnam Mekong Delta
- Description: In the Vietnam Mekong Delta (VMD), salinity is a major concern for rice production, which is highly susceptible to saltwater intrusion due to its proximity to the sea and tidal influences. Climate change induced sea level rise, reduced upstream freshwater flows and land subsidence are exacerbating the problem. As a result, saltwater intrudes into the rivers, canals and aquifers of the VMD, reducing the availability of freshwater for irrigation and agricultural use. As the worlds largest rice exporter, the impacts of salinity on rice production in the VMD is significant and poses a serious threat to food security. Addressing the impact of salinity on rice production in the VMD requires a comprehensive approach to ...

Name: Kristian Philip Johnson (2023)

Topic: Effects of salinity and alternate wetting and drying irrigation on genotypic performance of lowland rice in the Vietnamese Mekong Delta

Description:

Name: Markus Immanuel Frank (2023)

Topic: Co-development of transition pathways towards agroecological farming and food systems

Description:

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Marc Münst (2024) Topic: Einfluss von Lichtqualität und Infrarotstrahlung auf die Nährstoffaufnahmeraten von hydroponisch wachsenden Tomaten (B.Sc.)

Name: Felix Köhler (2024)

- Topic: Evaluating the influence of nutrient solution temperature on nutrient uptake, utilization, and biomass production of hydroponically-grown tomatoes (B.Sc.)
- Name: Ilaria Parente (2024)
- Topic: Genotype x Environment effects on pigment related traits for adaptation to stressed conditions in bread wheat (M.Sc.)

Name: Magnus Kempfle (2023)

Topic: Auswirkung saliner Bedingungen auf die Morphologie zweier Süßkartoffelgenotypen bei abgestufter Kaliumdüngung (B.Sc.)

Name: Gabriel Ahlenstorf (2023)

Topic: Einfluss von Luftfeuchtigkeit und Salzstress auf die Nährstoffaufnahmeraten von hydroponisch wachsender Quinoa (B.Sc.)

Name: Helene Schwertheim (2023)

Topic: Auswirkungen von VPD auf die Pigmentzusammensetzung, Biomasse, Transpirationsrate und fotosynthetische Aktivität bei suptropischen Weizengenotypen (B.Sc.)

Name: Ann Sophie Bernhard (2023)

Topic: Effekte der Lichtqualität auf die Wachstumsphysiologie von zwei Tomatensorten (B.Sc.)

Name: Alexander Meierhöfer (2023)

Topic: Effects of dynamic salinity on morphology, sodium and potassium uptake and distribution in two contrasting sweet potato cultivars (B.Sc.)

Name: Noah Fleidl (2023)

- Topic: Effects of dynamic salinity on morphology, sodium and potassium uptake and distribution in two contrasting sweet potato cultivars (B.Sc.)
- Name: Tom Siegel (2023)
- Topic: Einfluss bodenbürtiger Dürre auf die Pigmentzusammensetzung und Lichtadaptation von Weizenblättern (B.Sc.)
- Name: Theresa Schilberth (2023)
- Topic: Effects of dynamic salinity on morphology, sodium and potassium uptake, and distribution of four contrasting sweet potato varieties under field conditions (M.Sc.)

Name: Eugenio Giacopelli (2023)

Topic: Effects of dynamic salinity on morphology, sodium and potassium uptake, and distribution of four contrasting sweet potato varieties under field conditions (M.Sc.)

Name: Sebastian Heintze (2023)

- Topic: Evaluation of a low-tech approach to mobilize nutrients from organic residues for the production of a hydroponic nutrient solution (M.Sc.)
- Name: Graham Giesting (2023)
- Topic: Effects of microbial inoculants on growth and salinity tolerance of hydroponicallygrown tomatoes (M.Sc.)
- Name: Srujana Yadati (2023)
- Topic: Optimization of far red light in a small scale vertical farming system for Basil and Lettuce (M.Sc.)
- Name: Daniel Welter (2023)
- Topic: Analyses of genotypic differences in content and composition of photo-protective pigments in wheat (M.Sc.)
- Name: Christian Büser (2023)
- Topic: Effects of drought, light intensity and leaf age on photosynthetic efficiency and pigment composition in sub-tropical bread wheat (M.Sc.)
- Name: Ravindra Reddy (2023)
- Topic: Effects of repeated dry-down treatments on the morphology and photosynthate partitioning of lowland rice (M.Sc.)

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Vera Angele (2023)

- Topic: Zweinutzungshühner für den Ökolandbau: sensorische Vergleichsanalyse des Brustfleisches vom Südheimer Huhn mit ökologischem Broiler (B.Sc.)
- Name: Maximilian Krebs (2023)
- Topic: Untersuchungen zur Beurteilung der äußerlichen Merkmale des Sundheimer Huhn (B.Sc.)

Name: Leonie Wankum (2024)

Topic: Bedarfsgerechte Fütterung von extensiven Hühnerrassen – Untersuchungen zu alternativen Fütterungsmöglichkeiten (B.Sc.)

Name: Natascha Zimmermann (2023)

Topic: Mast- und Schlachtleistung sowie Parameter der Fleischqualität bei Merinolandschaftlämmer aus intensiver Stall- bzw. Weidemast (M.Sc.)

Name: Immaculata Okeke (2023)

Topic: Are animal breeding and digital technologies shifting gender norms and dynamics? The case of Tanzanian small-scale dairy farming household (M.Sc.)

Name: Marnie Schmidt (2023)

Topic: Life cycle assessment of a local and animal -friendly beet fattening system in Baden-Württemberg, Germany (M.Sc.)

Name: Ekelemchi Umeha (2024)

Topic: Impact of Agroecological Transition on Household Livelihoods in Crop-Livestock Systems in Southeast Asia: A Systematic Literature Review (M.Sc.)

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

Dissertations

Name: Adnan Mukhtar (2023)

Topic: Effect of convective air drying on the enzymatic activity of dried mango

Description: Mango (Mangifera indica L.) is a widely consumed tropical fruit known for its taste, aroma, color, and nutritional value. However, its high perishability limits shelf life, making it prone to rapid decay. Hot air convective drying is commonly used for preservation. While many studies have examined drying parameters on quality attributes, less is known about their impact on enzyme activity retention. This study investigates how temperature and air velocity affect enzyme activity retention in dried mango slices. Additionally, it explores catalase activity as a potential heat stress indicator for mango slices processed at different temperatures.

Name: Sebastian Reyer (2023)

Topic: Design, development and validation of laboratory test rigs for performing highprecision drying experiments

Description: A high-precision laboratory dryer (HPD TF1) was developed to achieve controlled climatic conditions during the drying of light bulk materials, producing drying curves with defined temperature, relative humidity, and air velocity. Laboratory dryers often compromise accuracy for the quantity of dried material. The HPD TF3+ overcomes this by incorporating three high precision drying columns (600 g each) and a flatbed dryer for up to 20 kg of fresh material. It ensures uniform airflow and measures airflow resistance, which is crucial for drying medicinal and aromatic plants, accounting for resistance changes due to shrinkage and self-compaction

Name: Haimanot Hailegiorgis Ayele (2023)

Topic: Cassava (Manihot esculenta Crantz) leaf processing for food and feed

Description: This dissertation explores cassava leaves as a protein source through various processing methods. Analysis of fractions from mechanical pressing and ultrafiltration shows the leaves, juice, and centrifugation sediment are suitable for food and feed, with the press cake ideal for ruminants due to its fiber content and low phenolic levels. A mild processing method was developed to remove cyanogenic compounds while preserving nutrients. The study also examines the effects of blanching and drying on four Ethiopian cassava varieties, emphasizing their nutritional potential in cereal-based diets.

Name: Gregor Sailer (2024)

Topic: Strategies to optimize the energetic and material utilization of the organic fraction of municipal solid waste by considering the entire value chain

Description: This dissertation focuses on optimizing the treatment of organic fraction of municipal solid waste (OFMSW) for bioeconomy applications. It examines the physico-chemical properties of OFMSW, the impact of storage conditions, and the energy potential of co-digestion with sewage sludge and wood ashes. The study suggests improvements to anaerobic digestion (AD) and composting processes, aiming for better waste volumes, energy yields, and product quality. It also explores future treatment concepts combining biochemical, thermochemical, and biotechnological approaches to fully utilize OFMSW's potential. The research is relevant for both practice and future studies.

Name: Catalina Acuña-Gutiérrez (2024)

Topic: Optical detection of microbial infestation and mycotoxins in beans (Phaseolus vulgaris L.)

Description: The common bean (Phaseolus vulgaris L.) is a nutritious pulse rich in protein and fiber. Despite its growing commercial importance, research on microbiological spoilage and mycotoxin buildup in beans is limited compared to cereals. Mycotoxins, produced by certain fungi, can pose health risks and are regulated in many countries. Traditional detection methods are time-consuming and require skilled personnel. This study explores optical detection methods to measure microbial infestation and mycotoxin contamination in common beans, focusing on Fusarium verticillioides and its mycotoxin fumonisin B1 in black beans.

Name: Timur Nurgaliev (2024)

Topic: Economic viability and risk of agricultural biogas production in Russia

Description: Biogas production generates electricity, heat, and biofertilizers, offering a green alternative to fossil fuels. However, it remains underdeveloped in Russia despite renewable energy legislation. This dissertation explores ways to stimulate biogas interest, including estimating biogas potential in agriculture, evaluating project profitability on Russian farms, and conducting risk analysis to attract investors. The study uses modeling techniques such as biogas potential estimation, project evaluation, and sensitivity analysis to assess biogas production and risks in Russian farms and municipalities.

Name: Dinkler Konstantin (2023)

Topic: Phosphate turnover during anaerobic digestion of chicken, pig and dairy manure Description: Phosphate (P) is essential in agriculture, creating reliance on imports, but stricter EU regulations on fertilization highlight the need for nutrient recovery. Current methods focus on post-digestion treatments, neglecting phosphate behavior during anaerobic digestion (AD). This study evaluates P turnover in batch and continuous AD systems using pig, dairy, and chicken manure. Results show that AD mineralizes P, especially in the early stages. Organic loading rate (OLR) negatively impacts H2O-P, while temperature slightly influences P mineralization. The findings stress the importance of integrating AD with post-digestion treatments to optimize phosphate recovery and enhance biogas plant profitability.

Name: Prinya Wongsa (2024)

Topic: Effect of convective drying and storage on bioactive compounds of sliced garlic Description: Garlic is of high quality for drying, with excellent solids, color, bioactive compounds, and antioxidant capacity. Dried garlic is used in meat products, soups, sauces, and supplements. It can be dried using methods such as air-drying, vacuum-drying, infrared hot-air drying, and freeze-drying, ensuring products meet quality and microbiological standards. However, research on the loss of health benefits, particularly bioactive compounds like allicin and phenolics, due to poor storage or drying conditions is limited. Proper hot-air drying and storage in developing countries can reduce post-harvest losses and preserve garlic's health benefits.

Name: Zhangkai Wu (2024)

Topic: Laser backscattering imaging in agriculture

Description: Laser backscattering imaging (LBI), a non-destructive optical sensor technology, is vital in agriculture for analyzing material properties, such as maturity and drying. This study refines LBI's theoretical framework and explores its applications. LBI was used to assess the effects of pore size, solutes, and concentrations in porous glass matrices, monitor sedimentation stages in crude sesame oil, and develop a semi-automatic system for measuring leaf wetness, achieving an R-squared value of 0.78. These findings highlight LBI's potential for improving agricultural monitoring and plant health management.

Bachelor and Master Theses

Name: Aishwarya Rajedra Chettiar (2023)

- Topic: Techno-economic evaluation of a solar biomass hybrid flatbed dryer for maize cob drying in Rwanda (M.Sc.)
- Name: Cronos Craiss (2023)

Topic: Performance evaluation of a modular dryer for medicinal and aromatic plants under practical conditions in Germany (M.Sc.)

Name: **Bo Fang** (2023)

Topic: Utilizing photogrammetry for phenotypical analysis of maize under different phosphorus supplies (M.Sc.)

Name: Constantin Pack (2023)

Topic: Evaluation of the functionality of a solar powered hammer mill for maize flour production in Kenia (M.Sc.)

Name: Natalie Peters (2023)

- Topic: Application of solar tunnel dryer as a technology solution on agritourism-based cooperatives in central Vietnam (M.Sc.)
- Name: Deborah Kaufmann (2023)
- Topic: Modellbasierte Entwicklung und Online-Monitoring einer solarbetriebenen Eismaschine (M.Sc.)

Name: Tosin Bolanle (2023)

- Topic: Assessment of solar photovoltaic system for a rice processing unit in Senegal (M.Sc.)
- Name: Anne Schönleber (2024)
- Topic: From waste to taste: Recycling of the coffee byproduct "fresh pulp" (M.Sc.)
- Name: Kerstin Stadelmeyer (2024)
- Topic: Development and quality evaluation of pastries enriched with coffee flour produced from Costa Rican coffee cherries

Name: Johanan Daniel (2024)

Topic: Performance analysis of flatbed and belt dryers for chamomile drying in Croatia and identification of future improvement strategies (M.Sc.)

8. Contact



Rural Development Theory and Policy (490a)

Building 80.15, 1st floor, Room 1.29 Wollgrasweg 43, 70599 Stuttgart [®]: +49 (0) 711 459 22794 / 459 23302 [№]: <u>katharina.mayer@uni-hohenheim.de</u>, <u>gabriele_kircher@uni-hohenheim.de</u>

Social and Institutional Change in Agricultural Development (490c)

Building 80.15, 1st floor, Room 1.37 Wollgrasweg 43, 1.37, 70599 Stuttgart [∞]: +49 (0) 711 459 22514 [∞]: linn.doppler@uni-hohenheim.de

Plant Production in the Tropics and Subtropics (490e)

Building 03.33, 1st floor, Room 1.24 Garbenstrasse 13, 70599 Stuttgart [∞]: +49 (0) 711 459 23538 [∞]: gabriele_Kircher@uni-hohenheim.de

Management of Crop Water Stress in the Tropics and Subtropics (490g)

Building 03.33, Ground floor, Room 0.31 Garbenstrasse 13, 70599 Stuttgart ⁽[®]: +49 (0) 711 459-23550 ⁽[⊗]: <u>office490g@uni-hohenheim.de</u>

Agricultural Engineering in the Tropics and Subtropics (440e)

Building 03.11, Basement floor, Room 0024/12 Garbenstrasse 9, 70599 Stuttgart

 ^m: +49 711 459 22528
 ^m: +49 711 459 23464
 [∞]: <u>u.kayser@uni-hohenheim.de</u>,
 <u>karin.haubner@uni-hohenheim.de</u>

Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute) (490)

Visitors address

Building 03.33

Garbenstrasse 13 70599 Stuttgart **Postal adress** Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (490)

University of Hohenheim 70593 Stuttgart

International Agricultural Trade and Food Security (490b)

Building 80.15, 2nd floor, Room 2.30 Wollgrasweg 43, 70599 Stuttgart [∞]: +49 (0) 711 459 23392 [∞]: clara.sifi@uni-hohenheim.de

Land Use Economics (490d)

Building 80.15, 2nd floor, Room 2.36 Wollgrasweg 43, 70599 Stuttgart [∞]: +49 (0) 711 459 24117 ⊠: <u>d.veit@uni-hohenheim.de</u>

Ecology of Tropical Agricultural Systems (490f)

Building 03.33, Ground floor, Room 0.28 Garbenstrasse 13, 70599 Stuttgart [∞]: +49 (0) 711 459 23505 [∞]: e.schmidt@uni-hohenheim.de

Animal Breeding and Husbandry in the Tropics and Subtropics (490h)

Building 03.32, 1st floor, Room 112A Garbenstrasse 17, 70599 Stuttgart [™]: +49 711 459 23170 ⊠: inst480a@uni-hohenheim.de

Institute of Agricultural Sciences in the Tropics (Hans-Ruthenberg-Institute) (490) – Hub – Management

Building 03.33, Second floor, Room 222 Garbenstrasse 13, 70599 Stuttgart [™]: +49 711 459 22574 [™]: m.giese@uni-hohenheim.de